City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (3)

Tuesday 22nd September, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Tony Devenish
Barbara Grahame
Robert Rigby

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Reuben Segal, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 3160; Email: rsegal@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.qov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To note that Councillor Tony Devenish has replaced Councillor
Andrew Smith.

To appoint a Chairman.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the
existence and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in
matters on this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting held on the 25" August
2015 as a correct record of proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS
Schedule of Applications

1. 12-14 WIGMORE STREET, W1
2, MARBLE ARCH, W1

3. ROYAL COURT APARTMENTS, 51 GLOUCESTER
TERRACE, W2

4, 2 ORME SQUARE AND 1 ORME LANE, W2

5. 9 AND 10 EATON MEWS NORTH. SW1

6. 12 GERALD ROAD, SW1

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
14 September 2015

(Pages 3 - 42)
(Pages 43 - 56)
(Pages 57 - 78)

(Pages 79 -
122)

(Pages 123 -
152)

(Pages 153 -
176)



Agenda Item

CITY OF WESTMINSTER .
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE ~ 22 SEPTEMBER 201
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

/
PTEM References SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL

No Ward

1 RN 14/12813/FULL | 12-14 WIGMORE Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth
Marylebone High STREET, W1 fioors and roof level to provide additional office
Street (ADDENDUM (Class B1) and resigiential (Class C3)

floorspace, installation of plant at main roof level
REPORT) .
and replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Street
frontage, and associated external alterations.
Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.

2 RN MARBLE ARCH, W1 Use as a temporary Christmas event including
15/04407/COFUL structures and attractions {including food, drink
Knightsbridge And and craft sales) between 1 December 2015 and
Belgravia 1 January 2016, 1 December 2016 and 1

January 2017, 1 December 2017 and 1 January

2018 (with set up and site clearance a week

either side of the event), opening between 11.00

and 20.00 daily. {Council's Own Development)
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1992, subject to no new issues being raised before the end of the consultation
period on 24 September 2015.

3 RN 14/02058/FULL | ROYAL COURT Installation of mechanical plant within rear of
Lancaster Gate APARTMENTS, 51 building at mezzanine level (above ground floor
GLOUCESTER level) with associated louvred roof, ductwork at
TERRACE, W2 ' roof level and external riser to rear. Lift overrun

at roof level and associated alterations. Rear
extension at second floor level. Replacement of
windows, alterations to facades, roofs.

Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.
4 RN 15/02841/FULL | 2 ORME SQUARE Use of No. 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane as
RN 15/02842/LBC | AND 1 ORME LANE, a single family dwelling. Excavation of basement
Lancaster Gate W2 and sub-basement, replacement closet wing,
single storey extension, associated internal and
external alterations including provision of car lift.
Roof top plant. Demolition and rebuilding of
boundary wall to Orme Lane.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out.in Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

5 RN 15/03309/FULL | 9 AND 10 EATON 1. Erection of a mansard roof extension to Nos.
RN 15/02861/FULL | MEWS NORTH, SWH1 9 and 10 and use of the property as two
Knightsbridge And separate dwellings.
Belgravia 2. Formation of a basement extension to No. 9
and No. 10 and use of the property as two
separate dwellings.

Recommendation
1. Grant conditional permission.
2. Grant conditional permission.

Page 1

termplatefrch-sch-1



CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 22 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM
No

References/
Ward

SITE ADDRESS

PROPOSAL

RN 15/01803/FULL

12 GERALD ROAD,

Excavation to create basement extension

RN 15/01804/LBC | SWH1 beneath dwelling and rear garden, excavation to
Knightsbridge And lower front pavement vaults, demolition and
Belgravia rebuilding of single storey rear extension,
construction of new double height glass
conservatory extension at the rear, two new
dormer windows to front roof elevation.
Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the
draft decision lefters.

templatefrch-sch-1

j\d_wpdocs\short-tesc\2015-09-22112-r¢l dochd

Page 2

14/08/2013




e e e e i~

Agenda Iteﬂfh 1

Item No.

1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
22 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Addendum Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Marylebone High Street

Subject of Report

12-14 Wigmore Street, London,

w1uU 2DU

Proposal Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth floors and roof level to
provide additional office (Class B1) and residential (Class C3)
floorspace, instaliation of plant at main roof level and replacement
shopfronts on Wigmore Street frontage, and associated external
alterations.

Agent Quod

On behalf of Lewis Central {IOM) Limited

Registered Number 14/12813/FULL TP /PP No TP/12591

Date of Application 22.12.2014 Date 30.12.2014

amended/
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’'s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATICN

Grant conditional permission.

Page 3



City of Westminster

This product includes mapping data licensed from

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Maj

Stationery Office. "

© Crot Dopwichi andi datatiese bt 201, Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
All rinhte rasarved | irence numher | A 100019507 Nata: 11/NQMIN1R [NENENEEE|




|
—
-_—
=
=
A t

12-14 WIGMORE STREET, W1




Item No.

SUMMARY

This planning application was presented to the Planning Applications Commitiee on 28 July
2015 (see attached minutes and report). The application was deferred for a site visit.

The application has been amended since the deferral of the application. The proposed
enlargement of the ground floor window openings on the Wigmore Place frontage has been
omitted from the proposal. All of the existing window openings and frames are now proposed
to be retained. The only changes to the Wigmore Place frontage at ground floor level that
remain are the replacement of a door with a window to match existing and the replacement of
the roller shutter garage door with a timber door.

An objection on means of escape has been received from a resident living within the building.
This is not a planning matter, being dealt with under the Building Regulations. As such,
permission could not justifiably be refused on this ground.

The application is reported back to Committee for a decision.
CONSULTATIONS

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED POST PUBLICATION OF THE REPORT, BUT
PRESENTED TO COMMITTEE ON 28 JULY 2015

COUNCILLORS BOTT, SCARBOROUGH AND ROWLEY
Consider that the proposals are an overdevelopment of the site, would commercialise the
character of the mews, and result in loss of daylight and sunlight and create overlooking.

One letter of objection raising the following:

Design and Conservation

¢ Roof extension is overdominant, visually intrusive and detrimental to the character of the
conservation area.
Overdevelopment.
The building is not suitable for a roof extension and would be contrary to the conservation
area audit.

+ The design of the shopfront does not relate to the windows above.

Amenity
+ Loss of daylight and sunlight.

Other

s Introduction of a commercial use in the mews.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED SINCE THE DEFERRAL OF THE ITEM

Three objections (two from the same adjoining resident) raising the following issues:
Design and Conservation

» The roof extension represents overdevelopment and is out of character with the rest of the
Mews.

Page 6



Item No.
1

¢ The decorative markings (the keystones) above the windows on the Wigmore Place
frontage at ground floor level would be removed by the proposed enlarged windows.

» The proposed revised proposal to omit the enlarged windows on the Wigmore Place
frontage at ground floor level respects the appearance of the building, is coherent with the
above floors and reduces the over-commercialisation of the mews. As such, the objection
to this aspect of the proposal is withdrawn.

Other
+ The proposed change to the means of escape from the building contravenes the Building
Regulations.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Report to Planning Applications Commiittee dated 28 July 2015, background papers, and minutes.
Letter from the occupiers of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 24 July 2015.

Letter from Councillor Bott dated 28 July 2015.

Letter written on behalf of the applicant dated 19 August 2015.

E-mail from the agent written on behalf of the applicant dated 20 August 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of Front Flat, 4th and 5th Floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 20 August
2015 (appending letter from Building Control Approval Limited dated 20 August 2015).

E-mail from the occupier of No. 2 Wigmore Piace dated 21 August 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 24 August 2015.

N@mohwh =

© ®

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF
THE BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT PAUL QUAYLE ON 020 7641 2547
OR BY E-MAIL —pquayle@westminster.gov.uk

J\d wpdocs\short-teisci2015-09-22\termn 1.doc0
14/09/2015

Page 7



RESGLUGTion)

S
{ 1 1214 WIGMORE STREET, W1 %

Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth and roof level to provide additional office
(Class B1) and residential (Class C3) floorspace, installation of plant at main roof
level and replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Street and Wigmore Place frontages,
and associated external alterations.

An additional representation was received from Arnaud Burger and Krishnee
Moodley (24/7/15).

A late representation was received from the Ward Members for Marylebone High
Street.

Councillor lain Bott addressed the committee in his capacnty as a Ward Councillor in
objection to the application.

RESOLVED: That the application be deferred for a site visit.

2 21 TREVORPLACE, SW7——

Retention of alterations to permissions gdated 24 Aprit 2012 (11/06569) aad 23 April
2013 (13/01165) for excavation of lpwer ground floor level under rege§arden, minor
excavation at lower ground floortével and under front vaults, eregtion of full width
rear extension at ground flogefevel and half width extension attirst floor level and
alterations within the frontAfghtwell including infill extensiopriinder front entrance
steps; namely, alteratjefis to the profile of the rear extem$ions with new lightwell at
rear lower ground fldor level and extended terrace g¥ground floor level and

to the description of development to

includethe retention of the rear trellis.

Thé presenting officer also tablegthe following amendments to Conditi

raft decision letter.
Amended Condition 2;
You must not use jke flat roofs of the rear extensions apAfirst and second floor levels

for sitting out or#or any other purpose. You can howgter use the roofs to escape in
an emergengy and for maintenance. (C21BA)

t conditional permission be granted subject to the amendment to Co

abled and set out as above.

3 49 MARYLEBONE H STREET, W1

studio (Class D2) for a
hours of 06.00-22.00
Bank Holidays.

Use of part of the lower,dround floor as an exercise/dan
temporary period up dhtil 21 January 2024 between
Monday-Saturdaydnd 09.00-18.00 on Sundays a

Page 8



......

A(?Pé\sb —

B ]

Iltem No.

A

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
28 July 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved _
Marylebone High Street

Subject of Report 12-14 Wigmore Street, London, W1U ZDU
Proposal Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth and roof level to provide
additional office (Class B1) and residential (Class C3) floorspace,
installation of plant at main roof level and replacement shopfronts on
Wigmore Street and Wigmore Place frontages, and associated external
alterations.
Agent Quod
On behalf of Lewis Central (IOM} Limited
Registered Number 14/12813/FULL TP /PP No TP/12591
Date of Application 22122014 Date 30.12.2014
amended/!
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
| Conservation Area Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP} January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Ceniral Activities Zone

Siress Area -

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant cenditianal permission, subject to no new planning issues being raised before the expiry of
the consultation period on 4 August 2015.

Page 9



S e e T B

[R— YRR

ltem No.
P

A

SUMMARY

The application site comprises an unlisted building located within the Harley Sireet
Conservation Area. The building is in lawful use as a building society (Class A2) at ground
and basement floor levels, offices (Class B1) at first, second and third floor (front), and three
flats (Class C3) at rear third, fourth and fifth floors, with ground level parking for the
development.

Permission is sought to enlarge the building by the erection of extensions at first to third floor
levels and a two storey roof extension on fourth and fifth floors. The scheme also involves the
installation of roof level plant, replacement shopfronts and a replacement garage door. The
extensions will provide additional office and residential floorspace. No increase in the number
of flats is proposed.

The key issues for determination are:

o Whether the extensions and alterations to this building will preserve or enhance the
character and appearance of the Harley Street Canservation Area.

» Whether the extensions will have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of adjoining
residents in terms of dayiight, sunlight and overtooking.

e Whether the pruning required to the neighbouring London Plane tree is acceptable in
arboricultural terms.

The proposal is considered acceptable and complies with the policies set out in the Unitary
Development Plan {UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies.

CONSULTATIONS
Original submigsion

MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION
Initial response - ne objection.

Revised response. Objection: (i} Height, bulk and massing constitutes overdevelopment: (ii)
Roof extension over-dominant and visually intrusive, to the detriment of the character and
appearance of the Harley Street Conservation Area; (ii) The Harley Street Conservation Area
Audit states that the building is not suitable for a roof extension; (iv) Introduction of a
commercial use deep into the mews is contrary to the Harley Street Conservation Area Audit;
(v) Loss of daylight and overlooking to neighbouring residential properties; (vi) Loss of off-
street car parking spaces; and (vii) Noise from plant. '

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

No objection 1o the pruning of the neighbouring London Plane tree required to facilitate the

"~ proposed extension. _

Concern that the development will bring the building closer to the neighbouring London Plane
tree which is likely to result in greater post-development pressure to prune the tree. However,
as this future pruning would be acceptable in arboricultural terms, no objection raised.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 111; Total No. of Replies: 8.
Nine (including four letters from one neighbouring occupier and two letters from another} and
a 34 signature petition abjecting an some or all of the following grounds:
' ﬁgage ioa



ltem No.

-

&
Land Use:

« The introduction of retail space is inappropriate in Wigmore Place and will set a dangerous
precedent.

Amenity:

+ Lloss of daylight and sunfight.

« Overlooking from additional windows.

« Noise from the proposed roof top plant.

Design:

* The roof extension will significantly increase the height disparity between the building and
mews properties on Wigmore Place and it fails to have proper regard to the character of
the area. '

¢ The reptacement shopfronts on Wigmore Place would overly commercialise the character
of the predominantly residential mews.

« The detailed design of the replacement shopfront is 'aesthetically displeasing’ and relates
poorly to windows on the floors above.

» The proposed building height is out of keeping with the 'country feel' to the rear.

Trees:

= The Arboricultural Impact Assessment fails to assess whether any further pruning would
be required for the safe operation of a crane and has been written without visifing the
affected tree. :

» Extending the building closer to the neighbouring tree will threaten its natural spread.

Highways:
» The loss of exisling parking spaces will exacerbate on-street parking demand (scheme
amended to retain all parking)

Cther: :
« Disruption during the course of construction. ,
+ Written guarantees required that warks will not damage the cobbles in Wigmore Place.

= An assessment is required of the impact of the proposals upon the (recently approved)
scheme to convert the upper floors of No. 16 Wigmore Street to flats and to extend the
existing flats at Nos. 18-22 Wigmore Street.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

Revised submission

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 111; Total No. of Replies: 1.

One objection on the following ground:

Amenity:
» Loss of daylight and sunlight.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The application site comprises an unlisted building on the north side of Wigmore Street, at its
junction with Wigmore Place. The building dates from 41960 and is located within the Harley

Street Conservation Area. The site is located within the Core Central Activities Zone (Core
CAZ) and the Harley Street Special PRRgg€ed 1



tem No.

A

The basement and ground floors are currently vacant, but were last occupied by a building
society {Class A2). The rear part of the ground floor comprises off-street car parking,
accessed from Wigmore Place, The first, second and third (front) floor levels are in office
(Class B1) use. The rear third, fourth and fifth floors are occupied as three flats (Class C3).

4.2 Relevant History

Permission was granted on 8 September* 1958 for the erection of a new building comprising a
ground floor {with ancillary storage in the basement), offices on the first to third and part fourth
floors and two self-contained flats on the fourth and fifth floors.

Permission was granted on 16 February 1959 for the use of the ground fioor as a banking hall.
The sole condition restricts the use, “... {0 a bank only, and no change of use shail take place
to any other form of office use...”. The City Council subsequently confirmed, in a letter dated
16 March 1958, that the wording of this condition was intended to be interpreted as relating to
a banking hall of a building society.

Permission was granted on 8 May 1959 for the redevelopment of the site of the former Nos.
25-26 Wigmore Place to provide an extension to the new building at Nos. 12-14 Wigmore
Street comprising basement storage, ground floor car parking, first and second fioor offices
and a residential flat at third floor leve!. Condition 3 secures the provision and permanent
retention of the car parking and states that it should be used for “... the accommodation of
vehicles of occupiers and users of the premises and 12-14 Wigmore Street only and shalf not
be used for any other purposes”.

Permission was granted on 18 December 1875 for alterations at ground floor level in
connection with the conversion of part of the existing garage accommodation te provide
additional offices. Condition 2 limits the use of the new floorspace, “... for Building Society
offices and stores and for no other purpose [including any other office within the same use
class]". Condition 3 ensures the provision and permanent retention of the remaining car
parking floorspace for the accommodation of vehicles and, “.... at least two spaces to be
provided for residential occupiers of the building on the basis of one space per residential unif,
and the remaining spaces for other occupiers (including employees using the building} and
persons calling at the building for the purposes conducting business with the occupiers
thereof”.

THE PROPOSAL
Pianning permissicn is sought to:

. Erect rear extensions at first to fourth and roof level to provide additional office and
residential floorspace. No change in the number of residential units on site is proposed.

- install a replacement shopfront and replacement entrance doors.

~Install plant within an acoustic/visual enclosure at main roof level.

- Install a replacement garage door.

During the course of the application, the application has been amended to:

- Reduce the footprint of the plant enclosure at roof level; setting it further back from the
Wigmore Place elevation. -

- Introduce greater subdivision within the replacement shopfront on both elevations.

- QOmit proposals to convert the ground floor parking into commercial floorspace.

A revised daylight and sunlight report has been submitted that assesses the impact of the
development on potential future residential windows in an allowed appeal at a property
immediately to the west of the aprj@@@ le (Nos. 16-22 Wigmore Street).



ltem No.

—

A

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The site's location within the Core CAZ means that the proposed increase in office floorspace
(157m2) accords with City Plan Policies 56 and $20 and UDP Policy COM 1. Being below the
200m2 (GEA) threshold, this increase does not trigger a requirement to provide an equivalent
amount of residential floorspace under the City Counci’s mixed use policies.

No change to the number of residential units on site is proposed. Three will remain, albeit that
the third floor that would be relocated to the extended fifth floor level, and the fourth floor flat
would be extended. The maisonette at fourth and fifth floors is unaffected by the proposal.
The increase in residential floorspace is 42m2 (GEA). This modest increase is welcome under
UDP Policy H3 and Gity Plan Policy $14 and does not trigger the City Council's affardable
housing policies. '

The reconfigured flats meet the minimum space standards set out within London Plan Policy
3.5, are provided with outdoor amenity space and are dual aspect. The flats are considered to
provide a good standard of residential accommodation.

An objection has been received to the introduction of commercial/retail uses further into

Wigmore Place. No additional commercial floorspace is proposed at ground floor level and the

application does not relate to the use of the existing commercial unit. Furthermore, no
additional shopfronts or entrances are proposed in Wigmore Place. Consequently, this
objection cannct be supported. _

6.2 Townscape and Design

Although the building has been highlighted within the Harley Street Conservation Area Audit
(2008) as one where a roof extension would not narmally be acceptable, it is not proposed to
extend above the existing roof level but extend to the side and rear. Notwithstanding
objections to the principle of a roof extension from the Marylebone Association and
neighbouring occupiers, it is considered that the extension would create a better proportioned
and balariced elevation fronting Wigmare Place. The infill extensions from first floor to roof
level, adjacent to the boundary with No, 16 Wigmare Place, will not be visually intrusive.
Furthermore, the building will continue to step down towards the mews buildings 1o the north,
which is apprapriate in townscape terms. As such, the objections to the principle of the
extension cannot be supported. '

The proposed extensions reflect the character and appearance of the host building, with sash
windows, matching brickwork and an extension to the existing mansard roof. Subject to the
imposition of suitable conditions, the detailed design of the extension is acceptable.

The roof top plant enclosure has been reduced in size and set back further to the rear corner
of the building in order to reduce its visibility in long views from Cavendish Square. This
aspect of the scheme is now considered acceptable in design terms.

Objections have been received to the design of the proposed shopfronts and their relationship
with windows above. The shopfront design has since been amended to introduce further
subdivision. It is considered that the revised design now relates sensitively to the appearance
of windows on the upper floors and these objections cannot now be sustained. '

The replacement of the unattractive stee! roller shutter garage door with a timber door
represents an improvement in design and conservation terms and is therefore welcome.

Page 13

i e i it



el T s

item NoO.

A

The revised proposals are considered acceptable in terms of their impact upon the
appearance of the host buiiding and will preserve the character and appearance of this part of
the Harley Street Conservation Area.

6.3 Amenity

The City Council places high priority on protecting residential amenity, with UDP Policy ENV
13 stating that the City Council will normally resist proposals which result in a material loss of
daylight or sunlight or an increased sense of enclosure or significant increase in overlooking to
neighbouring properties. Similarly, City Plan Policy 529 secks to ensure that development
proposals will safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents.

6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight

Policy ENV13 also states that regard should be given to the Building Research Establishment
guidance entitled, ‘Site Jayout planning for dayiight and suniight: a guide to good practice’ (the
BRE Guide). The second edition of this guidance was published in September 2011.

The applicant has submitted a daylight and sunlight report which assesses the impact of the
proposed extension on all affected residential windows in the vicinity of the site.

An objection has been received requesting that the report be amended to assess the impact
of the proposed extension upon the level of light received to windows within a development to
extend the existing flats within Nos. 18-22 Wigmore Street and the new flats within the upper
floors of No. 18 Wigmore Street granted permission at appeal on 4 June 2015. The applicant
has now submitted an updated report that includes within its assessment the impact upon
these potential future residential windows.

6.3.1.1 Daylight

The most commonly used BRE methad for assessing daylighting matters is the ‘vertical sky
component’ (VSC), which measures the amount of sky that is visible from the outside face of a
window. Using this method, if an affected window is already relatively poorly lit and the light
received by the affected window would be reduced by 20% or more as a result of the
proposed development, the loss would be noticeable and the adverse effect would have to be
taken into account in any decision-making. The BRE guidelines seek, mainly, to protect
daylighting to living rooms, dining rooms and kitchens (where they are sufficiently large to be
used as habitable rooms), whilst bedrooms are protected to a lesser extent.

The Marylebone Associalion has objected to the application on the grounds that the propesals
would result in an unacceptable loss of light to rear windows at No. 16 Wigmore Street and
the mews properties on the east side of Wigmore Place. Objections have also been recelved
from the occupiers of No. 2 Wigmare Place and No. 5 Wimpole Street on the grounds that the
loss of daylight to these dwellinghouses would be unacceptable. Finally, a 34 signature
petition has been received from occupants of neighbouring properties stating that the rear
extension will have an adverse effect on the daylight received within Nos. 16-20 Wigmore
Street and the mews properties in Wigmore Place.

The most affected residential prope'r’ty is No. 2 Wigmaore Place. The potential flats within No.
16 Wigmore Strest could also be affected.

The losses in VSC within 2 Wigmore Place are between 7.54% and 12.18%. This does not
exceed the 20% threshold above which these losses of daylight will be noticeable. The

‘objection from the occupants of No. 2 Wigmore Place is therefore unsustainable on daylight

grounds, with the maximum loss being 12.18% which is to a second floor bedroom.

age 14




The loss of daylight to the rear windows of No. 5 Wimpole Street is negligible. With the
exception of one window to the side elevation of No. 16 Wigmore Street, all of the residential
windows within Nos. 16-22 Wigmore Street will not see a material loss of daylight as a result
of the proposed extensians, with a maximum loss of 9.06% VSC predicted to a first floor
bedroom window within No, 22 Wigmaore Street.

A new side window within a proposed rebuilt first floor rear extension to No. 16 Wigmore
Street that is proposed to be used as a bedroom will see a loss cf VSC of 78.10%. However,
the main window to this bedroom will still enjoy a VSC level in excess of 27%, the level above
which the BRE Guide (2011) states is sufficient. As such, even without the side window, this
bedroom will received sufficient daylight. As such, it is concluded that the impact on the
potential future occupier of this flat is acceptable in daylight terms.

6.3.1.2 Sunlight

With regard to sunfighting, the BRE guidelines state that rooms will appear reasonably sunlit
provided that they receive 25% of annual probable sunlight hours, including at least 5% of
annual winter sunlight hours. A room will be adversely affected If this is less than the
recommended standards and reduced by more than 20% of its former values, and the total
loss over the whole year is greater than 4%. Only windows within 90 degrees of due south of
the proposed extension need to be tested.

The occupiers of No. 2 Wigmore F',I'ace and a flat within Nos. 11-15 Wigmore Street (on the
opposite side of Wigmore Street) have objected on the grounds of loss of sunlight.

" The most affected windows are within 2 Wigmore Place, with annual losses of sunlight

between 10.53% and 20.00%. The greatest impact is to a second floor bedroom which would
experience a loss of 20% with annual sunlight hours reducing from 30% to 24%. This room
would continue to receive reasonable annual sunlight levels. Given the existing enclosed
nature of the locality, the available sunlight hours during the winter months are unsurprisingly
already low and only the ground floor dining room/kitchen will see any loss during the winter
months — a reduction from 2% to 1%. It is considered that within this urban builf-up location,
the levels of sunlighting retained are acceptable and the impact is not considered sufficient to
justify a refusal.

All other losses of sunlight are weil within acceptable limits and there will be no impact upon
the flats within Nos. 11-15 Wigmore Street given that these windows face north.

£.3.2 Overlooking

Objections have been received on the ground that the windows within the proposed roof
extension facing Wigmore Place will result in overlooking to neighbouring residential
properties. The distance between these windows and the affected windows on the opposite
side of Wigmore Place and to properties within Wimpole Street, are adequate in the site’s
context and does not give rise to any material loss of privacy.

The proposed terraces to the flats at fourth and fifth floors, respectively, also raise no
overlooking concerns. This is because they replace an existing larger roof terrace to the
existing fourth floor flat and because the distance to the neighbouring residents is adequate to
not result in a material increase in overlooking.

Page 15



G b R e Lt

6.3.3 Noise

Piant

The proposal involves the installation of plant at roof leve! to serve both the residential units
and the commercial uses. The residential piant is proposed to operate on a 24 hour basis
whilst the commercial plant will operate on its lower noise mode between 23.00 — 07.00.

Objections have been received to the principle of providing plant in association with residential
uses and on the grounds of noise disturbance from the plant operation.

'The submitted acoustic report has been assessed by Environmental Health who are satisfied

that the plant would comply with the City Councif's noise standards provided that the
equipment is housed within the specified acoustic enciosure and that the commercial plant is
operated on a lower noise mode at night. Notwithstanding the objections received, subject to
appropriate conditions regarding noise output, vibrations and for the commercial plant to
operate at reduced night time levels, it is not considered that this aspect of the scheme would
have a material impact upon the amenities of neighbouring occupiers.

There are no policies to prevent the instaliation of plant in association with residential uses as
an alternative means of cooling/ventilation is often required in the event that residents choose
to keep windows shut to minimise potential noise disturbance. Consequently, the objection to
the principle of residential plant cannot be supparted.

Terraces

Given their domestic use, and the fact that they replace a larger terrace, it is not considered
that the use of the new terraces would adversely affect neighbours’ amenities in terms of
potential noise disturbance.

6.4 Highways

Given the madest increase in office floorspace and the fact that no additional residential units
will be created, the proposals are considered acceptable in highways terms. It is not
considered that the extension of the existing offices would have a significant impact on site
servicing. :

Given that the scheme has been amended to retain the existing parking accommaodation,
objections relating to the loss of this parking have been addressed.

The proposed replacement garage door does not open over the putblic highway and would nol
result in any highway obstruction. : :

6.5 Trees

To the rear of the site is a large London Plane tree, located within the rear garden of No. 5
Wimpole Street. An objection has been received from the occupier of this property, and
others, an the grounds that the proposed development will threaten the tree's natural spread
and because the submitted arboricultural report is deficient through failing to assess the
impact on this tree during the course of construction.

The site has been visited by the City Council's Arboricultural Manager who raises no objection
to the proposed development. Whilst the proposed extension will bring residential properties in
closer proximity to the tree, which is likely to result in greater post-development pressure to
prune it, both the degree of prunirlg, i@g?ﬁl order to construct the proposed extension and
any future pruning which may be ne maintain the tree at a suitable distance from

ot e oA o, B MG AR € 115



LA a3 En T Y=

{tem No.

A

the extended building, are considered acceptable in arboricultural terms. The applicant has
confirmed that no cranes will be used within the area of the tree canopy. In these
gircumstances, the impact of the development upon the neighbouring tree is considered
acceptable. A condition is recommended requiring the submission and approval of measures
to protect the tree during the course of construction priar to the commencement of works on
site. As the tree is located within a conservation area, any pruning works will have to be
approved by the City Council.

B.5 Access

Level aceess to the commercial unit and the ubper floors of the building is proposed which, is
a welcome improvement. There is a [ift within the building serving all floors which, plans
indicate, will be replaced with a slightly larger lift car.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits of the proposals are welcomed.

6.7  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None.

6.8 London Plan

The application does not raise any strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Govermnment's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Pian, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Caouncil on 13 Navember 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given). :

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered ta be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
Not required.
6.4 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is of insufficient scale to require an Environmental Assessment.

Page 17



JERT N PSP T S

Item No.

e

6.12 Otherlssues

An objection has been received concerning potential damage to cobbles within Wigmore
Place during the course of the construction. The respondent is concerned that cobbles have
previously been damaged as a resuit of works within the mews. As this is public highway, any
reported damage to the public highway would have to be made good, at the applicant's
expense. This is dealt with by Informative. _ :

Objections have been received on the grounds that the proposals would result in
unacceptable disturbance to neighbouring residential and commercial occuplers during the
course of construction. Various concerns have been expressed including over the
maintenance of access to existing flats within the application premises and the impact of the
temporary suspension of parking bays to facilitate construction works. Whilst these difficulties
are acknowledged, it is not possible to refuse planning permission for this reason, and the City
Coungil's only option in these circumstances is to seek to reduce the impact through mitigation
measures prescribed in a Construction Maniagement Plan (CMP). This can, however, only
limit disruption and inconvenience and not eliminate it entirely. A CMP condition is proposed
and a condition is alsc recommended restricting hours of canstruction.

One resident has requested written undertakings that any damage to adjoining properties
resulting frorn building works be appropriately repaired, that there is no obstruction of
adjoining garages, that builders do net drop debris in neighbouring gardens etc. These are
considered to be private matters between the developer and adjeining occupiers. it is not
considered that the development is of sufficient scale to require an undertaking to enter into a
Code of Construction Practice, where Council officers liaise between contractors and local
residerts. The absence of the undertakings requested, could not justifiably form the basis of a
recommendatian for refusai.

A reguest has been received from the restaurant operator at 10 Wimpole Street requesting
that noisy building works be suspended at lunchtimes. It is not considered that such a request
could reasonably be accommodated.

CONCLUSION

The alterations and extensions to this building are considered acceptable in land use, amenity
and design terms and accord with relevant UDP and City Plan policies. The application is
therefore recommended for approval subject to appropriate conditions. -

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NoOOhBN

0.

10.

11.
12.

Application form. :

E-mail from the Marylebone Association dated 11 February 2015.

E-mail written on behalf of the Marylebone Association Planning Committee dated 1 May 2015.
Memorandum from the Arboricullural Manager dated 4'March 2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 25 March 2015.

Letter from the occupants of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 4 February 2015.

Letter from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 5
February 2015.

{_etter from the occupant of No. 10 Wigmore Street dated 6 February 2015.

Leiter from the occupant of the Frant Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 8
February 2015.

Letter from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 10
February 2015.

Letter from the occupant of No. 22 Wigmore Place dated 10 February 2015

E-mail from the occupant of No. 5 Wip@@é;t[?g dated 11 February 2015.



[PAE Y

ltem No.

g

13. Letter from the occupants of Flat 1, Cavendish Court, 11-15 Wigmore Street dated 12 February
2015,

14. Oniline response from the occupier of No. 6 Wimpole Street dated 16 February 2015.

15. E-mail from the occupier of the 1st - 2nd floors, No, 16 Wigmore Street dated 17 February 2015,

16. Letter from the Howard de Walden Estate dated 5 March 2015.

17. Petition signed by 34 occupants of neighbouring properties received on 10 March 2015.

18. E-mail from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 20

April 2015.
19. Letter from the occupiers of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 19 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TQ INSPECT ANY-OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR

BY E-MAIL - jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

j'W_wpdocs\shori-telsc\2015-07-28ltam1 .doc\d
2000712016

Page 19



14/12813/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 12-14 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 2DU

Proposal: Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth floors and roof level to provide additional
office (Class B1) and residential (Class C3) floorspace, installation of plant at main
roof level and replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Street frontage, and associated
external alterations.

Plan Nos: PO0O1, P0O90, P100e, P110, P120, P130, P140, P150, P160a, P210b, P211, P310a,
14019.3.101d, P312a and P313; and Noise Report (dated 19 December 2014).

Case Officer:  Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2523

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s):

nt hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

Q:;,on Saturday; and
pah\( holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must nat take place o |dé iese hours. (C11AA)

Reason: ™
To protect the environment o sidents. This is as set out in $28 and S32 of

ted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

differences are shown on the drawings we {iave appr réquired by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) S R

Reason: :
To make sure that the appearance of the building is sujtable; |
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservatton Area. This is as set out
in $S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies‘adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 1Q.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) '

contributes to the

4 The facing brickwork must match the existing original work in terms of colour, texture, face bond
and pointing. This applies unless differences are shown on the approved drawings. (C27CA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this partof the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out
PP Par e Bl



AR 155, i e R

14/12813/FULL
in $25 and S$28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development:

(i} Typical sash window.
(i) All external doors.

(iii) Shopfront.

(iv} Plant enclosure.

(v) Typical dormer window.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out
in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must paint all new outside rainwater, soil pipes and railings black and keep them that
colour. (C26EA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must install the plant enclosure in its entirety and in accordance with the drawings
approved under Condition 5(iv) and the specification detailed within Appendix G of the Noise
Report (dated 19 December 2014) prior to the installation of any of the plant hereby approved.
You must then maintain it in the form shown for as long as the machinery remains in place.
(C13DA)

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance and to make sure that the appearance of
the building is suitable and that it contributes to the character and appearance of this part of the
Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out in 825, 528, S29 and $32 of Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7, DES 1 and DES 5 or
DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007,

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will
not be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery
(including non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating
at its noisiest shall not at any time e:@@ge\@@e of 10 dB below the minimum external



[ . e ek A i G 8 e e e b e 5

14/12813/FULL
background naise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise
sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City
Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins
during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed
as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c} Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L AS0, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f} above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1}, (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is inciuded so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development.is desi ta prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration. Iﬁagegﬁ P



10

11

12

13

14/12813/FULL

The plant serving the commercial uses must only operate on their low noise modes during the
hours of 23.00 - 07.00.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in $29 and 532
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of the ways in which you will
protect the London plane tree in the rear garden of No. 5 Wimpole Street. You must not start
any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take any equipment,
machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have approved what you
have sent us. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in section 7 of British
Standard BS5837: 2005. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.
(C31AC)

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RZ24AC)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

(i) a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number;

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

(iii) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

(iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate),

{v) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 529 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Page 23



14/12813/FULL

Informative(s}:

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
fuli pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
6096 or 020 7641 2922. (I32AA)

Conditions 7, 8, 9 and 10 contro! noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that
you meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that
the machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I182AA)

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London'’s
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at Attp:/Avww.planningportal. gov. uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/ci
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at; http://www. westminster.gov.uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (I09AC)

Page 24



Loox | &
sy banma

e

xi_!?

g g | s

oozl @
NV7d 31IS ONILSIX3

ued ayg Bupst

¥

1S esowbin ¥1-Z1

]

S1O3LIHOYVYESA

e~

135 ONINNY1d

=[a [

b i |0 SBEWIED 50 S50 Beusco hum o) Ao

B 8,1 ma0) B P UBEIUNLICE 1 PER) B9 AT
EumiEm 311 TRYUEIE B 40 usBuddion @ DuwEip SKL

Page 25



] e
s
8.‘]8 ool.l_i,!-

ue|d eng pasodoid
- -

.,\. 1§ esoWwBIM ¥1-Z1

]

== o

S1O3LHIYVYSH

i
\ 1
/ 8

- .
e ‘e T B 53 BUYMEIR S5 LR HEOE I0U 00

0o0Z:1l @
NVd 31IS a3S0d0dd

Page 26



—

g8 Q0LX | 6LOVE
e ey | oy

e pyBon) ey

tbeems | o dguenn | ciscnwer wwa| -

f
!

| ueid ool punoug Bupsxa

ﬁeoegs vz

D008 Thad At e 3

w._.uw._._Iumd.zmz

|

135 ONINNYd

mmg

=] ol

v
Pt oy aBl ity §

spuabeysaiog

Acumdaionp Auw WD - ok
__.:!?Eion-yllﬁn.!!!ll.

o4 ul._j..-..l..-!.!.-!
2w i o i.z:..s.ll!un
PRSEQ0 Rroudde

FRABIIR i SeniieD K0 A ‘et AW ) AT
U ST EOAIAA HEY SOUME PUE LORILNIOR
AR 1 8 FL OIS TRITEIETY

ey a0 ] I LCIDUNKISE LY PR S FR
g.a!ngmxizn}&sfa.rr

0 e

30Vid IHOWOIM

qes u) deyg

MNVE

nmmvT

s 1

=ttt e 0055

I
I
=13 d

!
i
sisuspuoy | 4Ll

Ag801

WIGMORE STREET

PagﬂZ?




St t

i

m_ 00Ld | BLov
maay o By | Ty

el e

o] | i

ue|d Jooj4 punoug pasodold |

s 15 2lowbiN Lz}

smaleysany
ASURRIZSE AR SN — S,

s Ly

B
420 P AP 34 0 DU ) W 09EE J
peser e

OB6Z HD
gleey

|
_ 00sse

ners |

d0V1d IHONODIM

095EHD
¥ ileley

i _ SZEVE

Aqqon

WIGMORE SISE&ET28J



oFiX| BLOYE

orBan s ey

o peea | o s | sz o |

ue|d Joold Uiy Bunsikg
-

15 =owbBip #L-2h
g

o o iyt o |

SR Ty

S1O3LIHOYVYSH

o

13S ONINNY1d

el e

SpuaII N
ADUBCRIEP AJE 30MPR - S
M N BuUALES o) T 21 U BUOBURLID 1F 09D
i

o P 05

a
s ‘e g
paumiqn masidde
| ABUIDUR L) G AR USRS (OU B US(e SRR

o4 BRI SCHBUEA AUR W0Y DTSR SAaMey PUR BIEU
sasaoER |0 allewsp X S50 SIS A 1) AIFgEY

TN RS0 JE PUE LOGES| 1SS STy

JOvyy3l

— -

(€2) Sl
g TVILN3QIS3Y SR
— -
N
B o (€0)
e TNk 0 YILNIAISTY
s g N
A8807
[ .
E
|
[}

o

Pageiﬁ9



OFid| GLOVE

I.I._ A bear | gy wi

] o e | o e

ueld J00|d Ui pasodoig
-

| 1S JowBIM ¥1-Z}

ming

S e

SLOFLIHOYVUSH

v
L3S ONINNYd
P
vec] g [ s oo

O3 IO UOEEA AU Lt LA SSASMOY DUB SunE
ARSI o SDeLRD 5 wvc) ssuedia ue oy Appque]

a1 JaUj0 48
630 8, 10USNGR0 U] e UOGOUNKISS L B G At
Euveiif il $ioSTRm e 0 UBUAGD § B |

pem——

H 0!

Lb ]

BujAr

-

ovLisd]

| &

| woospag

E

o
184 MaN

sy \/th

S{fiago / yeis

0098

(&)}
1814 pajueuaL




0§LX | GLovi N
] s | i | -3y
o — i+
= o | o R | s - :

ueld Joold uig Bugsixg

15 20WBIM pi-ZL
-

S e
SID3LIHOYVYUSA

135 ONINNYId

|

SO

8 VILN3aIS34

L (€0}
__________________________ O IVILINIaISTY
WooH

ANVL

_ IR WSO S . —_— L \ G4 & \

| T s | Ve \\\ CEA A AL

_ .
| oy ymeny |

LT S 8 - |
{!ﬂiii'ii‘z 1

f....u...vul il.lr...ll..o

-y |
3 AP UOBEUES L wrisy Bumiie ity Dot A |
i i1 abeagp o amoy e dur 2y S
e RO L Wil e i

Pag.gjal
I OGN O OGN OGN OGN OGN BN BN BY B0 BN BE S SN N M e e o

&



f _\ 05td| GLovL
By g Gy | o

ue|d J0o]4 Ui pasodoid

IS SiowBIM ¥1-2)

]

- 7

m._.Um_._._Ium,qﬂmx

g |

L3S ONINNYd

g

~[a ] -]

]
doupdnronp s smps — som,
ot ino Buises oL soud 008 U0 BRTEAWE IF 94T
L)

o e i
Hie ‘e e t?i-.-s...(z_.__!ﬁ.&

SRt Bl G} P b t__-o__:vy!!i
= LI B4 it U] J0 USRS By} U 0 BUMED 18

EEEEEE

1 3pew LogEyEs kus Was BurE jasancy pue srge |

adeua)

S

>

AR

BuiA

L

uay

eg__

| @
i
i

wooipag

s

(@
1ed maN

= B3

e P
d]
how

L el

_ OEvoy

[ Aqqo1 / 1S

=)

]

)
1e|4 pajueusy




| ueld jooy Bunsix3

{ aea_ﬁgw_\u—
s am|

S1O3LIDdva

v

135 ONINNYd
o
el L]

T USRI O] R B 0 LOGRDSE B 11 40 Buwein s

L L

LT

| |

=

D 1]

|

Pagﬂ33



ks 0Bkd| BiOFL
] o vy | g bt
By -y

I!lu_.. E

Uue|d jooy pascdoid
-

1 ssowBipg #1-21L
R

T SR

SL1O31IHOYVYSH

g g

135 ONINNYd

ey

o S e R R

N

R

100 1813 MeN 00y 1eld Bupsp

83.%| @a

o YR T T

et LA ALY

Page 34J

GO B

rsiiqu‘jiiqul\.un“

-

g

o
1=




This crimeng s copyright of KSR architects. This crswing
hsaesament, specication ad al o
KSR

hes relevant

Iakyity for arry expense, kes o davagn of whatssever

el

PLANNING SET

'12-14 Wigmore St

Existing Elevation

South

el i

et | o e
14018 | X310

oo | e 0 g

-x—— -

12-14 WIGMORE STREET

N
ZIN

16 WIGMORE STREET

L

L

ROOF LEVEL
43131

g

|

30Vi1d JHOWOIM

- |KSRARCHITECTS

i

LEVELO w
24920

| : | -
[z e [ = o
H B
=1 EHE
= n - =

Page 35




=

v oied | slovs |
et miwmn | sued|
I e
e o s | oty
.4. yneg
uoyens|3 pesodosd
a
15 asowbipg -z
i \rgﬁ.
e
=
-
135S ONINNYd
o
=S
e e Jiner) o o
A lrese v
2 R,
A gEan
. Capy
==
T A
R ETEY
b
e
| _,.__.;
=9 — — u_
ER=TEL I
%
P A
: | 3
e e T L Aoy L
& T3AF7 4008 T M
i S B
( 13dvHvd WOMS MOvEL3S | .
WE) IUNSOTONS DILSNODY
Q35004 40 INTIXT ——
SPUBSIRHIN

TG U S - e,

apee oy

o S 94 TN B of B SR pnl)

Ay wmp l-xinsil!.lﬂ
PAURND

a

N

- R— = -

13341S FHONODIM L-2l 13341S FHONWOIM 91

_________

S 10 sbuRp 0 180 I8z duw o) Qe

HBASR) S0 IE PUE LOCEDUDSCT TAUITSISTY

sy
Buyeeip SL SRERILE NS J0 iuides w Buwes 51 L
OUTESUID

Page 36



g LLEX ] BLOVE
.3..._ lrlal..l.

o5 e | s e e ey
-SEHLL
uopeas|3 =

s

h_ 1S SI0WB pL-Z}
P

T
© | SID3LIHDYVESH

e
....

I
|
|
Apalaymioy
Acxmdaromp dus sovps - oo _.\
|

|
I
|
WO S .fl_.\\
sincituia.“gxﬁ.hh IOVId IWoWaIm vz 1 \ 13341S FHOWDIM P12l

| Buwap B TRINAE HEY 2 Tiliddos m e . |
L]

133¥1S JHOWOIM




stz

P

| S1oaLFDAvHSH

sy
B e e o

e Onadar -a3 e D of R Iaraad

..lyovhen_nv\,o.— If.\..ol.JbTJ).r.): \/n.o_.m_. Yo

U W I L. o . e cog

e

)

e by e
dieln fam o

=LY ‘.,V.nds 2

1

Ll R 1111
il | s e
v TR
— s
e — -
H | .
o B -
EE “ S
0L IOVHISN TvE
L3N WIVTE MIN

L
| - -

WKOTHIUNOTY

V3
i o g LR ittt lnll“h
| .Eu.""ﬁ-.lni.i’i-ll.

im e R B dai

—_ — - -

|

I

I
A
PVIdR—OWIIMPZ T

133415 FHOWIIM PL-ZL

300
SNOLS WO SNA0Y T
A0 THLIH INDHIY

: 0SLEE

H1EA31 =

oHT

ZTAATT =

133HLS THOWOIM




n_ loe-gon | sior
e I + BAOGE SMOPUIM LM
. . Mopum uBl|€ 0} MOPUIM MBU L3im (paljop) Joo) -
Eunsiva ufeisy Bujsixe adejday ’ il SMOpUIM BUSIXa UiEjay
vopEAs3 573 b Gi = .
15 BIoUBIM ¥1-ZL

o=
SIO3LHOYVHSA

I 3BT mogym M i P TIONGE Ty,
BASTIM Pt PRRICHSI BT DI ASMITE BT Y

R e L T U T

iy N e PRI B0
THUTI DI O Westem ) Ertiny

LT AT ST 3O AN

“Hd B IR T4 1000 PR OOR
K U W TS 80 DAY BT

ISR e B & Lo
L i L

it 0 0 e i o
D U UBTHRAED L B0 ) 84 Kumea)

I]j

Page 39



~ u—nx_ BL0vL
am——y g Bayman | g e

—_— -

B0

Ll
28 pemea | e e ]

q
YHON
ne|3 Bunsx

1

_w a1owbBiW v1-Z1

oy
135 ONINNY1d
ey
vnrem g
spusboyraion
.. At 73
W ey
s.ﬂ“_juﬁicnscl!-l}
pawiER EAaddE
oL
way Bursue
e A S e
izi!ﬁol!—%i

mbﬂ_%(ﬁ .

-

kﬁ [ i
[ 2R

==

- R = =

13341S FHOWDIM PL-ZL
/

:

éjz

ajg

30VId FHONOIM

Page 40




g by | M
133 ONINNYd
- o
g | N dr w
- .‘.Ii l-_ 0
A
3.
o
|
— -—y—rEsr=
o
m
—
g o0z
T A A
e LELER
TEATTH008 A&
spnBaryemoy _
R _
SRS h
e . =
oy B AN
_

133Y1S FHOWOIM ¥L-Z)

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



2 h r AL b, 4 e s £

J——

-Agenda Item 2

Item No.
2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date - Classification

COMMITTEE 22 September 2015 For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Knightsbridge And Belgravia

Subject of Report Marble Arch, London, W1H 7DX

Proposal Use as a temporary Christmas event including structures and attractions
(including food, drink and craft sales) between 1 December 2015 and 1
January 2016, 1 December 2016 and 1 January 2017, 1 December 2017
and 1 January 2018 (with set up and site clearance a week either side of
the event), opening between 11.00 and 20.00 daily. (Council's Own
Development)

Agent Wildstone Planning

On behalf of Westminster City Council

Registered Number 15/04407/COFUL TP/ PP No TP/21761
Date of Application 19.05.2015 Date 12.06.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Grade | Listed Building
Conservation Area Royal Parks

Development Plan Context.

- London Plan July 2011~

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Qutside Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1892, subject to no new issues being raised before the end of the consultation

period.

Page 43



[

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Offce. Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres
: © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
CltV Of Wmtminswf Al m B et laiﬂan:u- mm:l ﬂnmmﬁm Nata: 11/NQMN1E (NS NN



Page 45

=
%
3)
x
<
L
el
o
[
<
=




ltem No.

2

SUMMARY

The application site comprises the traffic islands which are located at the western end of
Oxford Street on its south side. Before the creation of the road traffic gyratory around the
islands they were part of Hyde Park and still contain the Grade | listed Marble Arch
monument, which is on the eastemn island. The islands are largely open, containing planted
gardens including many mature trees and with a paved piazza in front of the monument, are
part of designated Metropolitan Open Land (MOL) and within the Royal Parks Conservation
Area. At the time of writing the report there was a fairground wheel on the site, which does not
reguire planning permission as it has permitted development for 28 days.

This is a Council's own application to allow use of the area of land on the eastern island for a
temporary Christmas event with structures and attractions, including a maze and food, drink
and craft sales, for a temporary period throughout each December for the next three years
until 2018. A festive media screen associated with the event and installed on the westem
istand has already been granted advertisement consent (in July 2015). The proposed dates
for the use of the land for the Christmas event are between 1 December 2015 and 1 January
2016, 1 December 2016 and 1 January 2017, 1 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 (with set
up and site clearance a week either side of the event). The hours of opening to members of
the public will be between 11.00 and 20.00 daily.

The key issues are:

s The impact of structures associated with the temporary event on the character and setting
of the Grade | listed Marble Arch and the Royal Parks Conservation Area.

e The impact of structures associated with the temporary event on the character of the
setting of the Metropolitan Open Land (Hyde Park}.

¢ The impact of the temporary event on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

The event area would be divided into three areas. Zone 1 contains the festive media screen
which has been approved under a separate advertisement consent. Zone 2 will contain a
maze measuring 20m x 15m. At the heart of the maze will be a 4.5m Christmas tree and a
'festive lodge' selling refreshments will be located at the entrance to the maze. Zone 3 would
be located directly south of the Marble Arch and will house food, beverage and arts and crafts
concessions within wooden street stalls.

There have been previous proposals for tempoerary events and structures on the Marble Arch
traffic islands. In 2011 the City Council refused an application for temporary structures and ice
rink arena which was proposed tc promote the Sochi Winter Olympics. These proposals were
significantly larger and bulkier than that currently proposed, consisting of two temporary
pavilions up to 11.5m in height, a covered bridge across Tyburn Way and a 725 person seater
ice arena covering 550m2. It was also proposed to use the traffic island for a longer period
than the current proposal, for six months from May until October.

In 2003 and 2004 the City Council granted permission for the use of the Marble Arch island for
a temporary 10 week period for an ice rink. The proposals also involved a single storey
restaurant building and an L-shaped single storey pavilion structure.

In design and land use terms the proposed event and its associated structures conflict with
UDP Policy ENV14 which states "Planning permission will not be granted on or under
Metropolitan Open Land unless the development is essential and ancillary to maintaining or
enhancing the tand as valuable open space...”. There is also potential concern about the
visual impact of the event on the setting of the Grade | listed Marble Arch, the character and
appearance of this part of the Royal Parks Conservation Area and whether it serves to protect
or enhance that character and appearance and impact on Metropolitan Open Land.

Page 46



ltem No.

2

Such a proposal, if proposed to be permanent or in situ for a long period of time, would be
highly contentious and would normally be unacceptable in terms of the impact on the sensitive
open setting. However, despite the impact of the proposed event on the Grade | listed Marble
Arch, conservation area and Metropolitan Open Land, there is considered to be sufficient
flexibility to allow the proposal given that it will be present for a comparatively short period of
six weeks over the Christmas period, a time of year when such events are not unusual. With
the exception of the Christmas tree at the centre of the maze (measuring 4.5m), it will
comprise of comparatively modest sized structures which will limit the impact on the listed
structure and conservation area, as opposed to a large single structure. In addition, the event
is located in the busy north east corner of Hyde Park, at the junction between Oxford Street
and Edgware Road, which will again limit the impact of the event. It is not, therefore,
considered that the event will cause sustained harm to the character and appearance of this
part of the Royal Parks Conservation Area or the Grade | listed Marble Arch.

In amenity terms, the applicant has advised that the event's opening hours will he 11.00-20.00
hours and that no amplified sound or live entertainment are proposed. There may be more
noise during assembly and de-assembly one week either side of the event, but given the site's
busy location at the junction between Edgware Road and Oxford Street, it is considered
unlikely that this will cause harm to neighbouring residents’ amenity. A condition is
recommended to require the submission of a noise report to demonstrate that generators and
plant associated with the event will operate below background noise levels at any nearby
residential property and that noise nuisance can be prevented. The applicant will also submit
a noise management report.

The site is well located for public transport and there will be no parking on-site. At this stage
detailed plans showing the layout of the maze, or the number and layout of the street stalls
has not been provided. It is recommended that a condition is imposed which requires more
detailed layout plans prior to any works commencing on site. This will allow the City Council to
ensure that pedestrian movement from the pedestrian crossings to the north and south of
Marble Arch and access to Marble Arch Underground Station are unhindered. The Highways
Planning Manager has confirmed no objection to the proposal subject to receipt of satisfactory
layout plans and the imposition of a condition requiring a detailed servicing management pian
for the event. This is also considered to be sufficient to address the objection from Transport
for London about servicing etc.

Objections have been received on the grounds that the proposed event would not provide
public toilets or CCTV and that there is insufficient information about the event's security
arrangements. The provision of public toilets is not considered to be a Planning consideration
for an event of this scale. With regard to the security and CCTV arrangements, a condition is
proposed requiring the submission of a detailed operational strategy including security
arrangements. This will allow the City Council to ensure that satisfactory event security is in
place.

Given that the proposed event is for a temporary period over a limited period of three years, it
is considered that, subject to appropriate conditions, the proposals are acceptable in land use,
transport, design and amenity terms. Whilst objectors request permission is granted for one
year only, given the small scale nature of the proposal, three years is considered to he
acceptable.

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Flexible authorisation received.

Page 47



Item No.

MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION

Objections to the temporary festive media screen (this has aiready been granted temporary
advertisement consent).

in terms of the event itself, the proposed opening hours of 11.00-20.00 appear reasonable,
however, it is unclear why operations generating excessive noise need to run from 07.00-
22.00 (the hours proposed for assembly and de-assembly of the event) and if officers are
minded to approve the application this should be reduced, for example 08.00-21.00.

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

- Express concern that not all neighbouring amenity societies had been consulited.

- Question the security arrangements and states that CCTV and on-site public toilets should
be provided.

- Aone year approval, rather than the proposed three year approval,would be more
appropriate, and it is surprising that the event would be permitted to open on Christmas
Day. '

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

RESIDENTS' SOCIETY OF MAYFAIR AND ST JAMES'S
Any response to be reported verbally.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Objection to the proposal without the following information:

- Details of capacities and expected visitors throughout the day.

- The delivery and servicing arrangements for the site. The expected number of trips
associated with the event and where it is proposed that associated vehicles park.

- Circulation flows for pedestrians into and out of the site, and between Zone 1 and 2 how
any impact on bus operaticns will be avoided.

- What measures will be put in place to avoid any disruption to the safe operation of traffic
flows, such as how any dropping off/picking up will be avoided/managed on this busy Red
Route.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to the imposition of relevant conditions requiring further details regarding
servicing and waste storage.

THE ROYAL PARKS
Any response to be reported verbally.

BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 495; Total No. of Replies: 1.

One letter of representation raising the following issues:

e Atrial run of one year would be preferable to granting permission for three years.

» There are no toilets proposed and this is likely to exacerbate existing problems from
people relieving themselves in nearby streets. The Marble Arch public toilets, which are
now closed, were open when previous events such as the ice rink were permitted on

Marble Arch. page 48



e e i 7 R

Item No.

2

» The event should not be permitted to open on Christmas Day.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Comments from the Marylebone Association dated 14.7.2015.

Comments from the South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 28.08.2015.
Comments from Historic England dated 29.06.2015.

Comments from Transport for London dated 26.08.2015

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 09.07.2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 18.08.2015.

Comments from owner/occupier of 45 Connaught Square dated 01.09.2015.

NGO WN =

[F YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT PAUL QUAYLE ON 020 7641 2547 OR BY E-
MAIL —pquayle@westminster. gov.uk

i\d_wpdocsishort-teisci2015-09-22\tem2.docid

Page 49

10/09/2015




15/04407/COFUL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Marble Arch, London, W1H 7DX

Proposal: Use as a temporary Christmas event including structures and attractions (including
food, drink and craft sales) between 1 December 2015 and 1 January 2016, 1
December 2016 and 1 January 2017, 1 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 (with
set up and site clearance a week either side of the event), opening between 11.00
and 20.00 daily. (Council's Own Development)

Plan Nos: 3007/PP/01; 3007/PP/02; 3007/PP/03; 3007/PP/10; 3007/PP/11; Installation and
Operation Management Statement.

Case Officer: Billy Pattison Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 3267

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason{(s):

X} hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Jiding work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between Q0 Monday to Friday;
<fg : B.on Saturday; and

Reason:
bo in i‘es ents. This is as set out in $29 and S32 of
'”iés clg}[:i d November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
3 v be open to the publlc

removed within one
ts previous condition

week of the event closing to the public. You m. ist'then returm it

and use.

Reason:

The use is not as set out in DES1, DES5, DES9, DES13, DE a\ 5 and ENV14 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. Use'f "i"yore than a limited period would
be harmful to the objectives of the Plan. (RO3AB)

4 You must not open the Christmas event to customers outside the following times: between
11.00 and 20.00 hours.

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in 529
Pageso



bt bee e " - i wime e el e e

15/04407/COFUL
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

No music shall be played at any times.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in $29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 7 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in $29 and S32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and untit a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
shouid be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LAQ0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during kpﬁg@g‘g}he pfant and equipment will operate. This



10

11

R 5 - IR ERR

- 15/04407/COFUL
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;.

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason: . :

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6} and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise enviranment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is gaing to be stored on the site and
how materials for recycling will be stored separately. You must not start work on the relevant
part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then provide
the stores for waste and materials for recycling according to these details, clearly mark the
stores and make them available at all times to everyone visiting the event.

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

The land shall be reinstated to its condition prior to the development taking place, including any
replacement planting, within one month of the event closing to the public each year.

Reason:

To safeguard the setting of the adjacent Grade i listed building, the openness of Metropolitan
Open Land and to preserve the character and appearance of the Royal Parks Conservation
Area as set out 825 and CS 28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 9, DES10, DES 12 and ENV 14 of our Unitary Development
Ptan that we adopted in January 2007.

Before any work begins each year we must approve detailed drawings at a scale of 1:100 of the
layout of both Zone 2 and Zone 3, and detailed drawings at a scale of 1:50 of the elevations of
all structures. You must then ensure that the event is installed in accordance with the approved
layout plans and structures for that year and retained as such until the event is disassembled.
with Zone 1 only being used for the display of the festive media screen approved on 20.07.15
(15/04408/COADV)

Reason:

in the interests of public safety and to avoid obstructing pedestrians as set out in $41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TACE 11 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R25AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of a noise management plan demonstrating how
you will manage noise levels at the event responsibly to minimise disruption to local residents
and businesses. You must not open the event to members of the public until we have approved
what you have sent us. The event shall then be managed in accordance with the approved
report.

Page 52



15/04407/COFUL
Reason:
To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for people in the area. This is as set out in
S$24, 829 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5GB)

Prior to the occupation of the development, you shall submit and have approved in writing by
the local planning authority, a detailed operational (including security arrangements) and -
servicing management strategy for the Christmas event. All servicing shall be undertaken in
accordance with the approved strategy unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning
authority.

Reason:

To ensure that the servicing facility operates as designed and does not impact on the safety or
operation of the highway as required by Policy TRANS 20 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s}):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework te werk with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

With regard to Condition 12, the strategy should include details of servicing arrangements for
the setting up and dismantling of the structures for the Christmas event, as well as servicing
requirements whilst the event is in operation.

Page 53



ZONE 3

od & Beverage

umberland Gate

B

1

-
A

ZONE 1

a Structure

ety
D

|
T

Page 54



Cumberland Gate

Page 51

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

e A Sphe T

Item No.

3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
22 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Lancaster Gate
Subject of Report Royal Court Apartments, 51 Gloucester Terrace, London, W2 3DQ
Proposal Installation of mechanical plant within rear of building at mezzanine level
(above ground floor level) with associated louvred roof, ductwork at roof
level and external riser to rear. Lift overrun at roof level and associated
alterations. Rear extension at second floor level. Replacement of
windows, alterations to facades and roofs.
Agent Sweett (UK) Ltd
On behalf of Transcmas Limited
Registered Number 14/02059/FULL TP /PP No TPM117
Date of Application 05.03.2014 Date 23.02.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade

Unlisted {but No. 59 Grade li Listed Building)

Conservation Area

Bayswater

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

QOutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 57



- =
- . . S GOt
a Qg T |
s age oo .
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s

Stationery Office. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres

® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rinhis resarved | irsnee number | A 1NDN1Q847 Natar 11/NQIPN1E Licckrasd

City of Westminster




(®))
Lo
)
@
©
ol

i

o™
=
Wi
(&]
<
o
o
L
=
14
w
=
n
w
O
2
®)
—
o
1]
 §
e
<
&
b
~
w
=
=
i
<
o
<
.
L
-
O
(6]
-l
<
>
@)
o




[tem No.

3

SUMMARY

Royal Court Apartments comprises 45-59 Gloucester Terrace, a group of eight former
terraced houses on the west side of the street. They are all stuccoed mid 19th century
properties and Nos.45 - 57 are unlisted buildings, whereas No.59 is a Grade |l listed building.
The site lies within the Bayswater Conservation Area. Below first floor level the properties
extend to the boundary line with the mews properties in Brook Mews North, whereas at first
floor level there is a fairly regular rhythm of shallow projecting wings, some of which also
extend to second floor height.

The building has been in use principally as a hotel. In February 2012 the building was the
subject of a fire, which caused significant damage to the building. The hotel has remained
closed since the fire and some works of strip out and repair have already commenced. The
works of strip out have also revealed structural deficiencies within the surviving fabric.

This application seeks permission for various works of alteration which relate to a thorough
refurbishment of the property following the fire. An accompanying listed building consent for
works to No.59 (13/10780/LBC) has already been approved.

The proposals include a re-maodelling of the interior, which will result in a change in the
number of rooms from 78 to 96. The external alterations include the replacement of all the
windows to the property; an enlargement of the rear wing to No.51; the addition of a service
riser to the rear of No.51; the introduction of ductwork at roof level; the introduction of plant at
mezzanine level to the rear, behind Nos. 49 and 55; and the introduction of two new lifts,
which will have overruns that project above the roof.

In terms of consultation responses, the one aspect of the proposal which has raised particular
concern relates to the impact of the plant on residential properties, particularly those within
Brook Mews North, which back on to the application site.

The key issues raised by the proposal are considered to be:

= The impact of the proposed works on the buildings and the character and appearance of
the Bayswater Conservation Area;
» The impact of the proposals on the residentiai amenity of adjacent occupants.

The proposals will result in a thoroughly refurbished property and the proposed alterations
would not have an adverse impact on the buildings or upon the character and appearance of
the conservation area. With respect to the proposed plant, it is considered that this is capable
of compiying with the City Council’s noise control requirements. As such, the proposal is
recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS
FIRST CONSULTATION

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RES!IDENTS ASSOCIATION
Holding objection, concerned about noise nuisance to residents living in Brook Mews North.

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
No objection with suggested conditions.

Page 60



ltem No.

3

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 56; Total No. of Replies: 1.

One objection received from 11 Brook Mews - concerned about the air conditioning units
located to the rear of No.8 Brock Mews.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

SECOND CONSULTATION

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Maintain objection, concerned about noise nuisance to residents living in Brook Mews North
and concerned about accuracy of the acoustic report. Support concerns expressed by local
resident and feel that units should be located on main roof. Also concerned by the lift overruns
and their visual impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
No objection with suggested conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 56; Total No. of Replies: 5 (four from same person)

Concerned about the noise impact of the air conditioning units and by the accuracy of the
acoustic report. Also concerned about use of low noise mode and request more robust
acoustic enclosure.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

Royal Court Apartments comprises 45-59 Gloucester Terrace, a group of eight former
terraced houses on the west side of the street. They are all stuccoed mid 19th century
properties and Nos.45 - 57 are unlisted buildings, whereas No.59 is a Grade !l listed building.
The site lies within the Bayswater Conservation Area. The buildings comprise of lower ground
floor, ground floor and five upper storeys (the top storey being in the form of a mansard roof).
To the rear of the application site is Brook Mews North, which typically contains three storey
19th century mews houses, some of which are contiguous with the application site.

The building has been in use principally as a hotel, although there were, according to the
applicant, rented residential apartments at basement and ground floor level. In February 2012
the building was the subject of a fire, which broke out around the lift shafts located in House
51 at fifth floor level. The fire caused significant damage to the central sections of the building
at fitth, fourth and third floor levels. A combination of smoke damage, water used to extinguish
the fire and water contained by roof mounted water tanks, caused much more extensive
damage to the interior, spreading to all parts of the building, including the listed No.59. The
building has remained closed since the fire and some works of strip out and repair have
already commenced. The works of strip out have also revealed structural deficiencies within
the surviving fabric.

Page 61



ltem No.

3

4.2 Relevant History

14/02665/1.BC — Internal alterations [to 59 Gloucester Terrace] including structural alterations,
repair of stucco, replacement of roofing material to mansard roof and aiterations to glazing,
including secondary glazing. Consent granted on 2 September 2014,

13/10780/LBC — Internal works to all floors [of 59 Gloucester Terrace] including replacement
of damaged plaster, plasterboard and asbestos containing wall, ceiling lining materials and
electrical installations, together with bathrooms, kitchens and plumbing services. Consent
granted on 9 January 2014.

93/01787/CLEUD - Certificate of Lawfulness granted for the use of the properties as 101
residential flats for short term letting with servicing — basement and ground (part), first,
second, third, fourth and fifth floors dated 25 November 1993.

THE PROPOSAL

This application seeks permission for various works of alteration which relate to a thorough
refurbishment of the property following the fire. An accompanying listed building consent for
works to No.59 (13/10780/LBC) has already been approved. The proposals include a re-
modelling of the interior, which will result in a change in the number of rooms from 78 to 98.
The external alterations include the replacement of all the windows to the property; an
enlargement of the rear wing to No.51; the addition of a service riser to the rear of No.51; the
introduction of ductwork at roof level; the introduction of plant at mezzanine level to the rear,
behind Nos. 49 and 55; and the introduction of two new lifts, which will have overruns that
project above the roof.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

A Certificate of Lawfulness was granted for the site in 1993 which confirmed its use as
residential fiats for short term letting with servicing. The applicant described the building as an
Apart-Hotel with a combination of hotel rooms and rented apartments. The total number of
units prior to the fire was 95 (78 guest rooms/suites and 17 rented apartments) and the
current proposals maintain the principal hotel use but by re-ordering the layout increase the
number of hotel rooms to 86. As the proposal does not include any extension of the hotel in
terms of an increase in floorspace, it is considered that the proposal raises no land use
issues.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The proposed alterations to the property are considered acceptable in design terms. This
group of mid 19th century former terraced houses make a positive contribution to the
character and appearance of the conservation area. The proposed replacement windows
would be to a traditional design, incorporating double glazing with timber vertical sliding sash
windows. The windows would predominantly feature one-over-one sash windows and would
result in a consistent appearance.

Page 62



Item No.

At roof level the proposals include the introduction of some ductwork and twe lift overruns.
The ductwork will project above the height of the roof surface by approximately 500mm and
the lift overruns would project approximately 700mm above the roof. They would be lower
than the two water tanks which were previously on the roof. SEBRA raise concern that these
will be viewable from the Barrie Estate, which is located to the south. it is likely that these
rooftop projections will be seen in long views and from non-street level views, but due to the
low height of these items, which will be clad in a grey membrane, it is considered that these
will have minimal visual impact and would not adversely affect the appearance of the buildings
or the wider conservation area.

To the rear a small extension is proposed to the projecting wing to No.51. The extension
would raise the height of the wing by approximately 1.7m and bring it up to the same height as
other rear wings immediately to the north. Adjacent to this rear wing it is proposed to introduce
an external service riser, which is to be clad in GRP and disguised with a brick finished
appearance.

The two areas of proposed plant to the rear and at mezzanine level will be located within
former internal rooms, which wiil have their roof removed and replaced with louvres. The plant
will effectively be contained within the envelope of the existing building and as such will have
minimal visual impact. The proposed plant enclosures are considered to have no adverse
impact on the buildings or upon the character and appearance of the conservation area.

Overall, the proposals are considered acceptable in design terms and would accord with
Policies 525 and 528 of our City Plan and DES 1, DES &, DES 6, DES 2 and DES 10 of our
UDP.

6.3 Amenity

All of the objections to this application relate to concerns about the impact of the proposed
plant. The initial proposal included a plant enclosure at mezzanine level to the rear of No.49
and a second plant enclosure at main roof level to No.51. This second enclosure was
subsequently relocated to also be at mezzanine level to the rear of No.55. Principally because
of this re-positioning of the plant and the request for a revised acoustic report, the application
was re-validated and a second round of consultation took place.

However, objections have been received to the impact of noise from the plant, both to the
original proposal and to the current revised proposal. One of the concerns expressed relates
to the accuracy of the noise assessment, with queries raised about the location of the noise
measuring devices, the location of the nearest noise receptors and the fact that local
environmental conditions may have created untypical noise levels.

To address some of these concerns a further noise assessment has been undertaken by the
applicant to establish the background noise levels. The new noise assessment identified a
minimum background noise level of 42dB(L} between 07:00-23:00 and 37db{L) between 23:00
and 07:00. This compares with figures of 44dB(L) and 39dB(L) respectively in the previous
noise assessment. The difference in minimum noise levels between the two sets of recording
is 2dB.

Further concerns were expressed about the accuracy of this revised noise assessment and as
a result a further noise assessment was undertaken by the Council’'s Environmental Sciences
Team. This involved the instaliation of monitoring equipment on an objector’s roof, in Brook
Mews North for a six day period. The results of this survey produced a lowest daytime
background noise level of 42dB(L), which corresponds with the applicant’'s acoustic data. The
lowest night time noise level record by the Environmental Sciences Team was 32dB (L) which
was 5dB lower than the applicant’s daﬁ.ﬁ@ge@@, the night time noise levels recorded by the



item No.

3

Council are below WHO guideline levels, which would mean that the plant has to operate at
5dB below the lowest noise level. The proposed plant is specified to operate at 27dB (L) and
so would comply with our noise requirements.
The proposed plant will be sunk into former rooms at the rear of the hotel with louvres above.
The air condenser units will be fitted with acoustic equipment and are proposed to operate in
‘low noise mode’ during night time hours. As proposed, with the required mitigation measures,
the plant would accord with our noise compliance requirements and this has been confirmed
by our Environmental Health officer. Conditions are imposed to ensure that the plant does
comply with our noise requirements and that the plant is operated in setback mode between
23.00 and 07.00.
There are no other amenity issues which arise from the proposals.
6.4 Transportation/Parking

There are no transportation issues which arise from the proposals.
6.5 Econcmic Considerations

There are no economic considerations which arise from the proposals.
6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

There are no other policy considerations which arise from the proposals.
6.7 London Plan

The proposals do not raise strategic issues.

6.8 Planning Obligations

The proposals are of insufficient scale to generate a requirement for any planning
obligations.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposals are of insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6.10 Other issues
None.

6.11 Conclusion
The proposals are considered acceptable in terms of land use, townscape and design,
and in terms of impact upon residential amenity, in accordance with TACE 1, DES 1,

DES 5, DES 6, DES 9, DES 10 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of our UDP and S$23, $25, S28,
529 and S32 of our City Plan.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1.

Application form.

2. Memorandum from Premises Management Environmental Sciences Team dated 17 June 2014,
3. Online response from owner/occupier P ggRzo@Mews North dated 19 June 2014.



Item No.

E-mail from South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 6 August 2014.
Online response from owner/occupier of 11 Brook Mews North dated 13 March 2015.
Online response from owner/occupier of 11 Brook Mews North dated 19 March 2015.
E-mail from South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 27 March 2015,
Memorandum from Environmental Sciences Team dated 22 April 2015.

E-mail from owner/occupier of 11 Brook Mews North dated 4 June 2015.

. Online response from owner/occupier of 2 Garson House dated 25 June 2015.

. Letter from owner/occupier of 11 Brook Mews North dated 2 August 2015.

. E-mail from owner/occupier of 11 Brook Mews North dated 14 August 2015.

. E-mail from South East Bayswater Residents Association dated 17 August 2015.
- Memorandum from Environmental Sciences Team dated 27 August 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-telsci2015-09-220tem3.doct0

Page 65

10/09/2015




14/02059/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Royal Court Apartments, 51 Gloucester Terrace, London, W2 3DQ

Proposal: Installation of mechanical plant within rear of building at mezzanine level (above

ground floor level} with associated louvred roof; ductwork at roof level and external
riser to rear. Lift overrun at roof level and associated alterations. Rear extension at
second floor level. Replacement of windows, alterations to facades, roofs.

Plan Nos: 104922/1000 (site location plan), 104922-002; 101; 102; 103; 104; 105; 106; 001A;

003A: 007; 104922-010/E; 104922-1021/A; 104922-1023/A; 104922-1025; 104922-
1026/A; 104922-1028; 104922-1029; Acoustic Planning Compliance Report ref.
10595.PCR.01 Rev H.

Case Officer: Tom Burke Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2357

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
sted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

Reason:
To protect the environmen Velyls ng residents. This is as set out in 529 and 832 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies ac p__,- d November 2013 and ENV & of our Unitary

‘Arachinery {including
voperating at its noisiest,
nal background noise, at
: seénsitive property, unless
and unti! a fixed maximum noise level is approved by th y_" ouncit. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAQ0, 15 mf"s_duigg the proposed hours of

operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressgd ds LAeqTm, and shali be

Page 66



MR i e e a2 - v

s

14/02059/FULL

representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

{c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detalil;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d} above {or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum naise level to be emitted by the ptant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s {1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Page 67



14/02059/FULL

Reason:

As set out in ENVS8 (2) and (8) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

FOR APPROVED PLANT OPERATING BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 23.00 AND 07.00.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed piant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery {including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 5 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LASC, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following instaliation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Coungil for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment; .

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location:

() Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in {d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodclogy and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i} The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Page 68



o e o2

14/02059/FULL

Reason:

As set out in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(2) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007 (UDP), so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants
may ask subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise
levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

The condensing units hereby approved shall operate in night-time setback mode between
23.00 and 07.00.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted operates to an acceptable noise output at
hours when external background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and
vibration nuisance as set out in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007.

The replacement sash windows shall be timber vertical sliding and painted white. The details
shown in approved drawing 007 reflect typical framing sizes only, with the presence of glazing
bars restricted to the windows shown on the approved elevations.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or bath and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The riser to the rear of no.51 shall be clad so as to match the tone and appearance of
surrounding brickwork.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Page 69



10

11

14/02059/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes te the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

All plant and ductwork at roof level shall be coloured to match the roaof of the mansard roof prior
to the hotel re-opening. The plant and ductwork shall thereafter be retained in a colour that
matches the mansard roof.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and S$28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The acoustic louvred roof's shown an drawing number 104922-1021 Revision A shall be
installed prior to first operation of the plant hereby approved. The acoustic louvred roof's shall
be retained thereafter.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in 529
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this appfication the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

When carrying out building work you must do all you ¢an to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Page 70

e



14/02059/FULL

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 8QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

The sound insulation in each new unit of a residential conversion should meet the standards set
out in the current Building Regulations Part E and associated approved documents. Please
contact our District Surveyors’ Services if you need more advice. (Phone 020 7641 7240 or 020
7641 7230). (I58AA)

Page 71



4
sazen
snaann

et i
et z
m w |§ |§
m g3 g
S 32§ %
W 3387 3 | |l F
g €£a8s
%%é%:: !l g i§§
58838 i8gdlds || il

s ]

&

3

El

E i

S

=




Y LZO0L - Z26¥0L

B s

- e e

= -

W ook-4

@ -

uopeagddy Buiuuely
ueld Jooy pasodoid

juawalelsuey abeweq all4
80BL3 ] J8)S80N0ID) |G
sjuawpedy pnog [efoy

£090 0CF LOZI0) ¥ + 2Xey
0006 190 L0Z0) ¥ + 13
TR LI uspuay
pEoy Uy sARD 09
papur (40} psamg

NoaMs ¢

W

R [EET=T0 )

ysiul Joos yIjew q) painojoa
aq 0} joos [ang| ybly uo pajeao|
somjanp pue jueyd Iy :3LON

e i e
e g w

[

i s e

B

Page 73




SZ01L/2T6¥0L

I okt

& e

unuane yij pesodosd soj

saul Jybis ased jsiom Bumoys
L5 "ON uBnosy) ucyoag anjealpu|
-

JuslWselsuley abeweq all4
0Bl Ja)saon0|9) LS
sjuaLpedy unoD [ehoy

£090 0¥ L0ZU0) vy
0006 190 L0Zl0} ry
DY X1 aW uopuo]
peOY sA00 g
paywr] (4n) Haams

1199MS {0

ARn

wen E ]

e la]
U] | A ) AR
unooE, i e SR




JuslwsiElsUIey abeweq E_"_.
aoBlIa] 19)530N0I9) LS
sjuapedy pno) Aoy

£090 0CF LOZI0) ¥ + X0y
0006 190 LOZ(0) ¥¥ + 491

______

YR X1 W uopua
peoy w| SR 09
pajaur] (340 peams

1199MS ¢

“BU0 JBA0 BUD '3jfjs s ag
0} [B4E] JOOY YIS M0 S-Sl SON O) SMOpUm
juswaoeyday ge ‘Bujuado Bugsixa u) mopuw
19quip yses Buprs jeaian pazef agnog v
ey ssease jooy  °E
SIjun uoNENUAA WoOIe 7
SjO0U (B 5B e UnuBAD I 7L




8201-226¥01
e By
siGzenes

oo e us

w ookl
»

-y uohaeg pue ueyd Buysikg
|anaT auuezzay

Juswajejsuiey sbeuieq aii4
80B1I8 | 18)S30N0I) LG ¥y NOILD3S
sjuswyedy pnog [ehoy

£090 0CF LOZIO) vy + 2y

sosiZmer+ | I Tl ¢ \ : e
e oy s | (S | S - | S [ e S A R i T R GRS e i | SR || AR

EE—%GS y.y.......... .......... .-.--...‘-

oams © EESOSRRNNNTT

= v ¥
T = 1 T - — —

Page 76

i

0
0
<{

<

UE | HEIMADOD 01 123gne 51 Busee)




6201-226%01

e by

sloTEoET

el ann il

e wr -

i ]
1 ® aw—!

W=y UO285 PUE UB|d pasodaid
[9A&7 BuluBZZaN

walusjejsuiay sbeueq am
|0Bla | 13jsaang|9) Lg
sjuawyiedy unog [ehoy

£090 0EF LOZ(0) ¥ + a2y
0008 190 L02(0) #¥ + 4o
W X1 I Uopun)
peoy uuj s Aeg 09
PN (4N RPamg

NOaMS

v-¥ NOILD3S

FELEe N

///V/,ya/// .

<

Page 77




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item

et e A R T < e

A4

Item No.

4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
22 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards invoived
Lancaster Gate

Subject of Report 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane, London, W2 4RS
Proposal Use of No. 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane as a single dwellinghouse.
Excavation of basement and sub-basement, replacement closet wing,
single storey extension, associated internal and external alterations
including provision of car lift. Roof top plant. Demolition and rebuilding of
boundary wall to Orme Lane.
Agent Stanhope Gate Architecture Ltd
On behalf of c/o Agent
Registered Number 15/02841/FULL TP/ PP No
15/02842/LBC
Date of Application 31.03.2015 Date 31.03.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Grade Il Listed Building
Conservation Area Bayswater

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Pelicies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP} January 2007

Outside Londeon Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 79




Carand CoachPark

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

This product includes mapping data licensed
Stationery Office.

8%

City of Westminster

Data Source:

0 510 20Metres
Lesslopel

i
c
e
a
:
g
[
=

5
X
RE
5s
i
i
&
03




2 ORME SQUARE AND 1 ORME LANE, W2
Page 81




Item No.

4

SUMMARY

No. 2 Orme Square is a Grade |l listed building within the Bayswater Conservation Area.
These applications propose to amalgamate this building with the building at the rear at 1 Orme
Lane for use as a single dwellinghouse, rebuilding part of the rear closet wing on the main
building, excavating a two storey basement beneath the garden area of the building to create
a pool/gym complex and a further single storey basement beneath the building at 1 Orme
Lane to house a car port. The basement areas are to be served by a lightwell in a recessed
area between 1 Orme Lane and 2 Orme Square. Within the rebuilt garden area the applicant
proposes to construct a single storey extension spanning the full depth of the garden area,
installing a new covered walkway along a rebuilt boundary wall and rebuilding a closet wing
on 2 Orme Square with associated internal and external alterations.

The key issues in this case are:

+ The acceptability of the amalgamation of two units for use as a single dwellinghouse.
Whether the extent of the basement excavation is acceptable in terms of its impact on the
listed building and in terms of its impact on the biadiversity of the surrounding area.

» Whether the proposed development is acceptable in terms of its impact on the amenity of
the occupants of neighbouring residential buildings.

+ Whether the internal and external alterations to the listed building are acceptable given
their impact on the special interest of this Grade Il listed building.

The applications are considered acceptable in design, conservation, amenity and
arboricultural terms, and it is recommended that planning permission and listed building
consent are granted subject to the conditions set out in the draft decision letters.

CONSULTATIONS

BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

- Proposal is a sensitive redevelopment overall.

- Concerns about Construction Management Plan.

- Concern about light pollution from lightwell from basement accommodation.

THAMES WATER
Comments relating to drainage and surface water infrastructure.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection. Proposal should satisfy standard noise conditions, subject to supplementary
acoustic report being provided.

COUNCIL FOR BRITISH ARCHAECLOGY
Concern about depth of basement proposed and impact on party walls.
Nc objection to detailed design.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
- Replacement parking meets standards set out in UDP.
- No objection subject to revised Construction Management Plan.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

- No objection to removal of Cherry tree in rear garden. _

- Suggested conditions and amendments to Construction Management Plan to provide for
the protection of trees surrounding the site.

Page 82



Item No.

BUILDING CONTROL
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 194, Total No. of Replies: 8.
Five objections, one neutral letter and two letters of support.

In summary, the objections include the following issues:

Design
- Concern about extent of basement excavation. Seems excessive.

Amenity
- Concern about noise frem proposed car lift.
- Concern about light pollution and views of lightwells.

Trees
- Concern about impact of the works on trees within the site.

Construction management issues

- Details submitted in Construction Management Plan insufficient.

- Concern about length and duration of building works.

- Concern about traffic routes proposed. Suggest use Orme Lane instead of Orme Square.

- Concern about building works and impact of works being carried out simultaneously with
other developments, including the phasing of landscaping on completed developments.

The letter of support includes the foliowing issue:;

- Works to host building are sympathetic to its appearance and needed to ensure its
longevity.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The applicaticn site comprises 2 Orme Sqguare and 1 Orme Lane. No. 2 Orme Square is one
of a pair of semi-detached Grade Il listed buildings. No. 1 Orme Lane is an unlisted semi-
detached property which faces the junction between Orme Court and Orme Lane. The
application site is also located within the Bayswater Conservation Area.

The buildings are at present linked to one another through a door set within the boundary
between the two properties. To the rear of 2 Orme Square there is a substantial garden area
with a garage accessed from Orme Lane, which borders the northern side of the application
site.

4.2 Relevant history

None.

Page 83

e e RN BE e



RN VPRIV S P

ot B et g e

Itern No.

4

THE PROPOSAL
Planning permission and listed building consent are sought for the following:

- The excavation of a two storey basement beneath the main garden area behind 2 Orme
Square and a single storey basement beneath 1 Orme Lane, with a lightwell within the
infill area between 1 Orme Lane and 2 Orme Lane providing natural fight to the basement
area.

- A six metre extension at ground floor level to the rear of 2 Orme Square extending the full
depth of the garden to the boundary with Orme Lane.

- Rebuilding of the boundary wall to Orme Lane and construction of a covered glass
walkway in the rear garden area.

- Extensive internal and external alterations to the Grade [l listed building at 2 Orme
Square, including the rebuilding of the rear closet wing of 2 Orme Square.

- Alterations to 1 Orme Lane including the construction of a car lift to the enlarged garage to
hold two vehicles.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal comprises the amalgamation of 1 Orme Lane and 2 Orme Square. Although
there are no formal planning records linking the two properties, the applicant has provided
evidence in the Heritage Statement to demonstrate that the building at 1 Orme Lane has been
used as ancillary accommodation (as staff accommodation and motor vehicle storage) for the
main building at 2 Orme Square. As such, the existing amalgamation of the two units is
considered likely to be lawful due to its age, and there is no policy objection to the
amalgamation of the two units.

The proposal to extend the existing building on the site is otherwise in accordance with
Policies S14 of the City Plan and H3 of the UDP.

6.2 Design

No. 2 Orme Square is one of a pair of Grade Il listed houses located within the Bayswater
Conservation Area. The building dates from the mid-19" century and has three storeys with a
basement. The whole composition is 10 windows wide which are square headed sashes, with
the centre four being set forward with rusticated gueins. No. 2 has undergone numerous
alterations including an extension to the east by Lord Leighton who wanted to create a studio
when he rented the property. Additionally, the proportions of the windows on the front
elevation have been altered and the rear elevation shows evidence of reconstruction and
alteration. Internally, whilst the structural walls remain, the plan form has been subdivided
extensively resulting in altered room proportions and changes in floor ievels.

Historic England have been consulted on the scheme and have not raised any objections.
6.2.1 Basement

The principle of excavating a basement beneath the rear garden and beyond the footprint of
the listed building is considered to have a limited impact on the special interest of the heritage
asset as historic fabric. The location of the basement in the garden area away from the main
building means that the associated hierarchy of space would not be compromised. Where
access into the basement from the host building is proposed the two locations are considered
to be sympathetic to the heritage a:fs)ﬁgﬂ ess is to be through the rebuilt closet wing



item No.
4

and the second via an existing staircase in the north east corner of the Leighton Room.
Gaining access into the basement in these locations will have little or no impact on the
interpretation of the circulation of space within the host building and will not involve the loss of
historic fabric.

Two lightwells are proposed to serve the basement; one is located against the rear elevation
of the host building and the second is within the courtyard in 1 Orme Lane. The positioning
and scale of the lightwell against the rear elevation has followed the guidance given in
Westminster's Basement SPG and therefore is considered to be acceptable. It is noted that
the visual impact has sought to be reduced by positioning a lightweight external staircase over
it: whilst this is not a common design approach in this location, this approach is considered to
be acceptable in design terms subject to the detailed design of the staircase which should be
required by condition.

The lightwell within the courtyard of 1 Orme Lane is proposed to be two storeys deep and
covered by a metal grid at ground floor level. The Basement Development in Westminster
SPD states that lightwells should not be more than one additional storey in depth. However,
given the confined location behind high walls and the introduction of a metal grille, the lightwell
would preserve the setting of this heritage asset.

6.2.2 Front elevation

The front elevation of 2 Orme Square has previously been compromised through the alteration
of the windows at first floor level following interna! alterations and the need for the windows to
serve the new rooms. Additionally, decorative features such as metal work and finials have
been removed. it is proposed to reinstate the first floor windows to their original proportions
with the decorative surrounds and to reintroduce the architectural features in order to restore
the unified appearance with 1 Orme Square. These alterations are considered to be
acceptable in design terms as they are considered to enhance the special interest of the listed
building. Nevertheless, a condition is recommended to ensure uniformity with No.1 Orme
Square is achieved in terms of detailed design of the new features.

Additionally, it is proposed to replace the glass canopy at lower ground floor level and to
introduce an additional window where there is a door. These alterations are not contentious
and would preserve the significance of the heritage asset.

6.2.3 Rear elevation

The rear elevation has been extensively altered over time, as shown by the fabric analysis
drawings submitted, through the introduction of the Leighton Room, the closet wing being
increased in height, the introduction of additional windows and doors and general repairs in
non-matching materials. The proposals seek to introduce a relatively uniformed aesthetic by
introducing features which are to be replicated across the elevation, such as the brick arches
above the windows and by removing the unsympathetic alterations such as vents and the
modern external staircase. Whilst it could be argued that the alterations contribute to the
evolution of the building and therefore their removal would harm the interpretation of the
building, it is considered that the alterations which have taken place were unsympathetic and
out of keeping with the architectural character of the building and subsequently do not
contribute to the significance of the heritage asset. The alterations are therefore considered to
be acceptable in design terms.

Page 85

P— EnRSpan 3 g deivem St 4 T LS i i b L



Iltem No.

4

Additionally, it is proposed to demolish the existing closet wing and rebuild it slightly wider and
to three storeys instead of four. Through rebuilding the closet wing, the change in floor levels,
which is currently inconsistent, will be overcome and the proportions of the rooms will allow
more functionality. Externally the closet wing will be constructed using one material and will
terminate at a traditional height, therefore its appearance will be enhanced. Furthermore, it will
allow for an access into the basement which does not harm the significance of the heritage
asset. Consequently, this alteration is considered to be acceptable in design terms.

6.2.4 Single storey rear extension

It is proposed to demolish the singie storey garage located in the north west corner of the rear
garden and to replace it with a single storey extension which is connected to the host building,
projecting out from the rear elevation and closet wing. As there is currently a building in this
location, the principle of a single storey structure in this location is considered to be
acceptable. it is recognised that the scale is increasing with the extension spanning the full
length of the garden from the rear elevation to the boundary wall, however, this is considered
to have a limited impact on the setting of the heritage asset. The extension has been designed
in the form of an orangery and therefore can be interpreted as an ancillary structure, which is
not uncharacteristic in gardens. The addition of a skylight will increase the height of the
structure. However, and due to the high boundary treatment and the wider setting of the listed
building, this feature will not be highly visible and therefore is considered to be acceptable.

6.2.5 Roof level alterations

On the principal building it is proposed to level off the middle section of the butterfly roof to
create a platform upon which to introduce plant. Whilst this alteration will have an impact on
historic fabric, the interpretation of the roof form will remain and the plant will be hidden from
immediate and wider views, therefore, on this basis, the proposal is considered 1o be
acceptable. A condition has been added requiring a detailed section showing the plant
enclosure on 2 Orme Square demonstrating that the plant will not extend above the roofline
and be |located within the building’s envelope. A rooflight is proposed on the rear roofslope.
Given its location and scale, it is considered to have a limited impact on the building’s
significance.

6.2.6 Internal alterations

Internaliy the lower ground floor level has been subdivided extensively and additional
partitions have been inserted on all floor levels. The proposed demolition, whilst a large
amount is proposed, generally relates to later additions to the building which are of limited
interest and therefore is considered to be acceptable. Where removal of historic fabric is
proposed this has been limited to single doorways to improve the circulation across floor
levels and therefore downstands will be retained to aid the interpretation of the plan form.

The proposed new partitions are not considered to compromise the historic plan form and
allow for the proportions of rooms to remain. The retention and reuse of architectural features
such as fireplaces are welcomed. Nevertheless, a condition requiring the protection of existing
ornamental features is recommended. The insertion of the lift into the rebuilt closet wing is a
sympathetic approach as it limits the impact on historic fabric.

Page 86



e

Item No.

6.2.7 Garden additions

In the garden it is proposed to dismantle the rear boundary wall to provide access for the
construction works. Whilst historical maps show the presence of a boundary wail in this
location, it would appear from the scale and uniformity of the bricks that the existing wall is a
later addition to the site, therefore the principle of demolishing it and rebuilding it is considered
to be acceptable. As the wali is considered to be an important townscape feature which
contributes to the setting of the heritage asset, a condition is recommended which requires a
brick sample and the wall to be rebuilt to the same scale as part of the completed works.

It is proposed to erect a covered walkway along the rear boundary wall connecting the single
storey rear extension with 1 Orme Lane. Whilst the full enclosure of the rear garden is not
desirable, given its lightweight design, use of materials and relatively modest scale, the
walkway is considered to have a limited impact on the setting of the heritage asset as it is
subservient to the host building and can be interpreted as a garden structure.

6.2.8 Alterations to 1 Orme Lane

The alterations to 1 Orme Lane which includes the insertion of new French and timber doors,
the introduction of skylights, extension to accommodate a new staircase and internal
alterations, are considered to have a limited impact on the setting of 1 Orme Square. It is
recognised that a section of the building is considered to be curtilage listed due to having
historical associations with the host building, however, the proposed alterations are not
considered to compromise the interpretation of the building and its relationship to the host.

In summary, the proposed alterations are considered to be acceptable in design and
conservation terms subject to the recommended conditions. They comply with Policies S$25
and $28 of the City Plan and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9 and DES10 of the UDP, and the relevant
supplementary planning guidance.

6.3 Amenity

A number of responses to the consultation exercise express concerns about the impact of the
proposals on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

6.31 1 Orme Square

The works to the rear elevation of the building involve the reconstruction of the existing closet
wing within a comparable building envelope to that which exists at present. Accordingly, it
would not result in unacceptable loss of light, sense of enclosure or averlooking. The
orangery structure to be constructed alongside the party wall shared with 1 Orme Square
would rise to 3.7 metres from ground level along the boundary wall. Whilst these changes
would be visible from the adjoining residential garden, they are not considered to result in a
material loss of amenity for the neighbouring occupier. The changes would not have a
material impact on the amenity of the neighbouring resident at 1 Orme Square.

6.3.2 12 Orme Court

No. 12 Orme Court is attached to 1 Orme Lane, sharing a party wall with a patio area
enclosed by the eastern boundary wall of 2 Orme Square. To house the staircase descending

to the basement area, the applicant p:ﬁé@&é (?%séngle storey extension within the existing
patio area of 1 Orme Lane. This extensiow reetly located and replaces an existing



B e D U TR

item No.

extension. Accordingly, it is not considered to have a material adverse impact on the amenity
of the occupier of 12 Orme Court.

The remaining patio area is to serve as a grilled lightwell which would be covered by a grille
and descend to eight metres deep. The adjoining resident of 12 Orme Court expresses
concern about the replacement of a patio with a lightwell grille, but in amenity terms the
lightwell would be enclosed by walls on all sides. Any light spillage from this lightwell, and the
rooflights on the adjacent passageways, would only be visible in oblique views from the upper
floors of 12 Orme Court. This light spill would also be directed upwards, rather than towards
neighbouring properties and is not considered to result in a material impact on the adjacent
property.

6.3.3 Noise

A number of residents have expressed concerns regarding the proposed car lift operating
within the garage of 1 Orme Lane. The applicant proposes to excavate a basement beneath
the existing garage building therefore creating two parking spaces in a vertical stacking
arrangement. The noise generated by the operation of this stacker is a concern to the
neighbouring residents on Orme Court.

The applicant has provided a plant noise assessment for this and the other elements of
mechanical ventilation necessary to serve a basement of this scale. Environmental Health
have commented that the application should meet the standard noise conditions but have
requested a supplementary noise report specifying the exact plant to be used in this
development by condition. As such, it is considered that the issues resulting from the
development can be managed within the City Council's noise criteria, and there are no
reasons to withhold planning permission on the grounds of noise impact.

Overall the proposals are considered to be acceptable in amenity terms, meeting the
requirements of $29 of the City Plan and ENV6 and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4 Highways/Parking Issues
6.4.1 Carlift

The Highways Planning Manager has raised no objection to the vertical car stacking
arrangement proposed by the applicant. As a material change is occurring through the
amalgamation of the two units, a condition has been added requiring the retention of this
garage space for the purpose of off street parking, to avoid the conversion of this space to
residential accommaodation and creating additional demand for on street parking.

6.4.2 Construction Management Plan

A number of comments have been received regarding the Construction Management Plan
(CMP). There have been a number of recent developments in the area that have resulted in
congestion and disruption for residents surrounding the site.

The general principle surrounding the construction of this development is that the site will be
accessed from the rear at Orme Lane through the demolished rear wall. The CMP submitted
by the applicant shows in outline a proposal whereby all the parking bays along Orme Lane
are suspended with the intermittent closure of the junction between Orme Lane and Orme
Court.

Alongside the comments received from neighbours regarding the Construction Management
Plan, the Highways Planning Mana a&er has ex ressed concerns that the vehicle tracking
movements around Orme Square ars@&if Gonstrained and more detail is needed within a



tem No.

4

Construction Management Plan for a project of this nature, for instance specifying vehicle
size, width and tracking to establish effective access routes. A condition is recommended
requiring the submission of a revised CMP, and an Informative sets out the additional
information required.

Subject to conditions, the proposals are considered acceptable in highways planning terms,
meeting the requirements of TRANS 1, TRANS 2, TRANS 3, TRANS 9 and TRANS 23 of the
UDP.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposals do not raise strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Pianning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and Londen Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to
their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
The development is of insufficient scale to require planning obligations.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposed development will result in the loss of a small Cherry tree on site. The
Arboricultural Manager considers that this tree is of limited significance and no objections are
raised to its removal. In respect of the large London Plane tree at 1 Orme Square, it is
considered that the applicant has demonstrated through trial excavations that there are no
grounds to object to the application due to the potential impact to this tree.

Page 89



item No.

4

The Arboricultural Manager also expresses concerns that the sections showing the
replacement wall along Orme Lane could harm the rooting environment of trees at 40-44 Bark
Place (north side of Orme Lane). It is recommended that further details on this aspect of the
development are required by condition.

The basement covers the entire garden area and there is no margin of undeveloped garden
land retained by the development. However, 1.5 metres of soil depth is retained above the
basement to enable future planting. This arrangement is acceptable and in line with the

general guidance set out in the City Council's Basement Development in Westminster SPD.

The proposals are considered to be acceptable in sustainability and biodiversity terms, and in
accordance with Policy S38 of the City Plan and DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of the UDP.

6.12 OtherlIssues
6.12.1 Basement Excavation

The Council does not currently have a specific planning policy relating to basement
development but is working with local residents to development one in revising our adopted
City Plan to incorporate detailed policy. Until this plan has been adopted, the Supplementary
Planning Document ‘Basement Development in Westminster’, adopted 24 October 2014 is
relevant and has been taken into account in the assessment of the planning applications.

The impact of this type of development is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents
across many central London Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurring
during basement constructions. Residents are concerned that the excavation of new
basements is a risky construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings and
occupiers. Many also cite potential effects on the water table and the potential increase in the
risk of flooding.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner,

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s report

explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
Page 90



ltem No.

4

professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

Should permission be granted, this statement will not be approved, nor will conditions be
imposed requiring the works to be carried out in accordance with it. The purpose of the report
is to show that there is no foreseeable impediment to the scheme satisfying the Building
Regulations in due course. It is considered that this is as far as this matter can reasonably be
taken as part of the consideration of the planning application. Detailed matters of engineering
techniques, and whether these secure the structural integrity of the development and
neighbouring buildings during the course of construction, are controlled through other
statutory codes and regulations, as cited above. To go further would be to act beyond the
bounds of planning control.

CONCLUSION

In summary, the proposed development is considered to be acceptable in design and
conservation, amenity, transportation and environment terms and would accord with the
relevant policies in the City Plan and UDP. As such, these applications are recommended for
approval, subject to the conditions set out in the draft decision letters.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

CONOGO AWM=

Application forms

Response from Bayswater Residents Association dated 12 May 2015
Response from Thames Water dated 16 April 2015

Response from Environmental Health dated 29 April 2015

Response from Historic England dated 30 April 2015

Response from Council for British Archaeology (undated)

Respense from Highways Planning Manager dated 18 June 2015.
Response from Arboricultural Manager dated 25 June 2015.
Objection letter from 12 Orme Court dated 29 April 2015

. Neutral letter from 3 Orme Square dated 1 May 2015,

. Objection letter from 10 Orme Square dated 4 May 2015.

. Objection letter from 39 Bark Place and 33 5t Petersburgh Mews dated 13 May 2015.
. Letter of support from 3 Orme Square dated 18 May 2015,

. Objection letter from Flat 4, 11 Crme Court dated 21 June 2015,

. Objection letter from 1 Bark Place dated 21 June 2015

. Letter of support from 8 Orme Court dated 28 June 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT NATHAN BARRETT ON 020 7641 5943 OR
BY E-MAIL — nbarrett@westminster.gov.uk

i_wpdocsishort-te\sci201 5-09-22\item4 dockd

Page 91 1410972015



" ot (gt o e ¢ et e PP e e

15/02841/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane, London, W2 4RS

Proposal: Use of No. 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane as a single dwellinghouse. Excavation
of basement and sub-basement, replacement closet wing, single storey extension,
associated internal and external alterations including provision of car lift. Roof top
plant. Demolition and rebuilding of boundary wall to Orme Lane.

Plan Nos: Drawing numbers PL-01, PL-02, PL-03, PL-04, PL-05, PL-08, PL-07, PL-08, PL-09,
PL-10, PL-11, PL-13, PL-16, PL-17, PL-18, PL-19, PL-20, PL-21, PL-22, PL-23, PL-
24, PL-25, PL-26, PL-27, PL-28, PL-29, PL-30, PL-31, PL-34, PL-35, PL-36, PL-37,
PL-38, PL-39, PL-40; 'Data Sheet Wohr Parklift 402' (submitted by email 15th June
2015). Design and Access Statement by Stanhope Gate Architecture (March 2015),
Landscaping proposal by Bowles and Wyer Garden and Landscaping Design
(March 2015), Arboricultural Impact Appraisal by Barrell Tree Consultancy (30
March 2015 - ref: 14360-AlA-AS), M and E Services Sustainability Statement (3
March 2015), Acoustic consultancy report by Red Twin Limited (24 February 2015),
BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Pre-assessment by Twin and Earth Limited (19
February 2015), Sustainability Design Statement by Twin and Earth Limited (19
February 2015), Heritage Statement by Heritage Collective (March 2015 - ref:
14/1644),

For information only: Structural Method Statement by Mason Navarro Pledge Ltd,
Desk Study and Ground Investigation Report by GEA (parts 1 - 2), Construction
Traffic Management Plan by Price and Myers (February 2015).

Case Officer:  Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

You must carry out basement exc
* between 08.00 and-18:

"y to Fridéy; and
* not at all on Satu

ank holidays and public halidays.



i o1 e el

15/02841/FULL

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. {C11BA)

Reason:

To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in 829 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason;

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators} hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAegTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following instaliation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in-writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

{a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

Page 93



B e i e S PR

15/02841/FULL

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodclogy and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demenstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i} The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 532 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is inciuded so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (8} of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 4 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:

As set out in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007 (UDP), so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in 832 of Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels.

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been

Page 94



10

15/02841/FULL

submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

{ a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number;

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

(i) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development,

(iv)  erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

(v) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 529 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must only use the garage for people living in this property to park their private motor
vehicles. (C22EB})

Reason:
To provide parking spaces for people living in the residential part of the development as set out
in STRA 25 and TRANS 23 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R22BB})

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of a hard and soft landscaping scheme
which includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs. You must not start
work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the landscaping and planting within three years of completing the
development {or within any other time limit we agree to in writing).

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within **** of
planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species. (C30CB)

Page 95



11

12

13

15/02841/FULL

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area, and to improve its
contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in $25, $28 and $38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES
1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R30CD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the development

- New external doors
- New windows

- rooflights

- External staircase
- Finials

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these details. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The new external metal on the front elevation shall match those present on no.1 Orme Square
and shall be painted black and maintained as such.

Reason: '

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Where the plans show that the boundary wall is to be demeclished and rebuilt it must be rebuilt
to the same scale as the existing boundary wall under one scheme of works.
Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in

Page 96



14

15

16

T STy e Y

15/02841/FULL

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of a method statement
explaining the measures you will take to protect the trees on and close to the site. You must not
start any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take any equipment,
machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have approved what you
have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

The car lift that you install in the garage facing Orme Court must be the "Wohr parklift 402" as
per the details submitted by email dated 15 June 2015. If you want to install a different car lift as
part of this development, the approval of the City Council must be sought under the terms of
this permission.

Reason:

To avoid unnecessary movements on the highway which could pose a risk to public safety. This
is set out in S41 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
TRANS 2 and TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R24BC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development:

- A section drawing taken through the plant proposed to the roof of 2 Orme square,
demonstrating that the plant will not extend above the roofline and be located within the
buildings envelope

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these details. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 328 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Page 97



17

PP — i ettt b e T e o ek e

15/02841/FULL

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the foliowing parts of the
development:

- A section of the foundations of the replacement wall along Orme Lane, demonstrating that a
sufficient rooting environment is provided for the two lime trees (G2} at 40-44 Bark Place is
provided.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these details

Reason:

To protect trees and the character and appearance of the site as set out in S38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 (A}, ENV 16
and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31CC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 81 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set cut in this

Page 98



15/02841/FULL

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992 requires that
every floor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitable for use,
Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type which does not
become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where necessary. You must
also ensure that floors have effective means of drainage where necessary. The flooring must be
fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regulation 6 (4)(a) Schedule 1(d) states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the following:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises and
treads as well as any landings;

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and provide
sufficient grip to help prevent a fall on the staircase;

* Any changes of level, such as a step between floors, which are not obvious, are marked to
make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained;

* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properly maintained. Additional handrails
should be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where necessary;,

* Stairs are suitably and sufficiently lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over the
main part of the treads.

You are advised to permanently mark the plant/ machinery hereby approved with the details of
this permission (date of grant, registered number). This will assist in future monitoring of the
equipment by the City Council if and when complaints are received.

Please make sure that the street number and building name (if applicable) are clearly displayed
on the building. This is a condition of the London Building Acts (Amendments) Act 1939, and
there are regulations that specify the exact requirements. If you would like more information,
you can contact Ray Gangadeen on 020 7641 7064. (I154AA)

The development will result in changes to road access points. Any new threshold levels in the
building must be suitable for the levels of neighbouring roads. If you do not plan to make
changes to the road and pavement you need to send us a drawing to show the threshold and
existing road levels at each access point.

If you need to change the level of the road, you must apply to our Highways section at least
eight weeks before you start work. You will need to provide survey drawings showing the
existing and new levels of the road between the carriageway and the development. You will
have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs. We will carry out any work
which affects the road. For more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. (I69AA)

Page 99



10

11

15/02841/FULL

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which wilt affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crosscvers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works}) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (109AC)

We recommend you speak to the Head of the District Surveyors' Services about the stability
and condition of the walls to be preserved. He may ask you to carry out other works to secure
the walls. Please phone 020 7641 7240 or 020 7641 7230. (I22AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

Condition 7 of this planning permission requires you to submit a revised construction
management plan for approval prior to the commencement of any works associated with the
excavation of the basement. This plan must address the potential impact of construction traffic
on the two lime trees (G2) identified in the arboricultural report and the trees on Orme Square.
In addition, you must provide more detail on vehicle size, width and tracking in respect of
vehicles entering and leaving the site on the proposed routes.

Page 100



15/02842/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane, London, W2 4RS

Proposal: Use of 2 Orme Square and 1 Orme Lane as a single dwellinghouse. Excavation of
basement and sub-basement, replacement closet wing, single storey extension,
associated internal and external alterations including provision of car lift. Roof top
plant. Demolition and rebuilding of boundary wall to Orme Lane.

Plan Nos: Drawing numbers PL-01, PL-02, PL-03, PL-04, PL-05, PL-06, PL-07, PL-08, PL-09,
PL-10, PL-11, PL-13, PL-16, PL-17, PL-18, PL-19, PL-20, PL-21, PL-22, PL-23, PL-
24, PL-25, PL-26, PL-27, PL-28, PL-29, PL-30, PL-31, PL-34, PL-35, PL-36, PL-37,
PL-38, PL-38, PL-40.

Case Officer: Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

exchoice of materials, method of construction and finished
dlfferences are shown on the approved drawings or are
required in co__,
Reason:

To protect the spe 'lal architectura
$25 and S28 of Westmmsterss- i
of our Unitary Development
Supplementary Planning

ric interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
Iateglc Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1

3 You must appiy to us for approvals
texture, face bond and pointing. You:muist
we have approved what you have senty
approved sample. (C27DB)

which shows the colour,
jart of the development until

Reason: o

To protect the special architectural or historic infel iiding and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance’of the Conservation Area. This is as
set out in S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strafe iopted November 2013
and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary 'ev an that we adopted in

January 2007. (R27AC)

4  The new joinery work must exactly match the existing original work unless differences are
shown on the drawings we have approved. (C27EA)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or hisggrcy of this listed building. This is as set out in
age°io



SO LU D PR

15/02842/L.BC
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

All new outside rainwater and soil pipes must be made out of metal and painted black.
(C27HA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must not disturb existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors and staircase balustrades. You must leave them in their present
position unless changes are shown on the approved drawings or are required by conditions to
this permission. You must protect those features properly during work on site. (C27KA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Reason:
You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the development

- New external doors
- New windows

- rooflights

- External staircase
- Finials

You must not start any work on these parts of the develépment until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these details;. (C26DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

The new external metal on the front elevation shall match those present on no.1 Orme Square
and shall be painted black and maintained as such.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
$25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Page 102



15/02842/L BC
Where the plans show that the boundary wall is to be demolished and rebuilt it must be rebuilt
to the same scale as the existing boundary wall under one scheme of works.

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
5§25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Informative(s):

SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Policy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material
considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph of our Supplementary Planning
Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

Page 103



nnnnn

SLOZ HOYUYW
NOISSINEGNS ONINNY1d

Page 104




FY4NLOALIHOUY
LYY 3dOHNVLS

TV B 00k
[ L0-d

SLOZ MY wH
HLvg FvIE ON DNHO

IVADHIH ¥ DNLLSIXS
Nld J00H

2V NOaNO1
ANV INHO L
® JUYNDS INHO 2

S10Z HOYYIN

NOISSINGNS ONINNY1d
AT ossma [
b TG b
N

SHNLOZLHINY 1Y JSOHNYLE 5102 LHOMASOD

‘ONY Sl “SHILLLIS NOH!,

_
H

L]

| IR [ ) e ) 15 W O S el

>

o

| S P AT T i (4365 (R N )
o S VD S N P T S A ) i |

| ] ) R () T e e O .-

| S R I

;:I’"—

| D e R ] ) T O

| S SO ) (A IOV i (R I

bl |

7 AT 3 PR ) N ISP ) %7 e |

L

e (s e SR T D TS D TR D (R

H N

N




WS SR AT S
aror wefadoyumsEIrey 5580 (5w 000 L

330 ALMS NOONDT
133415 NAWRSr 501
HYNLDFLIHDYYV
HLVO HdOHNVLS

eV D00k ¢
nmae s |
T¥ACINEH B DMILSDG
NOLLYAST (LNON4) HLNOS
ZW NOONOT
ANV IWHO L
? JUVNOS INHO T
oo [ | " VR
SLOZ HOYYIN
NOISSINENS ONINNY Id | s oo seiaweca 2

TRATT TIBCH =

TIAT DALLEN L g
meoums 77
T

WHOM 40 LNIRIININNOD

ANV VML ANY

40 03WHOANE 36 OL LOILHIYY “LOGLHDEY

B OL SNOISNINIO TTY LIS UMWY 3HL
LIENOD ¥O AIND SNOTENSINIO 038Nl 380
NOUYWHO N

T HOJ HOLIVHINGD TUNE ¥ NOIS30 ¥O
LS UHTHY SALNDIE 40 SONMYED 0L B354

SNOUYINSTY
ONITUNE DL IINVIIENOD B0 SLNNId
HOd

LON OO ¥ ATHO SES0JUNH NOLVITIOM |
NOISI0 JLIHASTY HOJ 51 DNIWYEO SIL |

AUvD siez

|
i

=|
=|
I
L

st o]
MSNENSNSENE
u_,__M____%____%____%___,%__

Izt H__.__w

]
..... _
| _
1
“
1
s
-
T R =y
g ae b
.”-..y. ..ﬁ L -....\..
N =] =
= . = 2
5 e s o e S A I 5 s B g
S 1 M T W ) O 0 P ) e B g
_ s | [ PR e ]
_
_
L}
_
A3 _
Z i
o .
_
_

i
NOILVAZ TS LINOE4J HINOS ONLIStE \_y )

vy M 78 ol sl e




ZM NOONOT

ANYTINNHO L
® JUVNOS INH0 T

NOLLIH 2530 —u.r!u ‘A

5102 HOYVIN
NOISSINENS ONINNY1d

T

FE OL SNOISNIWIQ TV "LOILMOMY 3HL

THOUYRON
TI¥ MO HOLIVELNGD TTING ¥ NOIS3A 8O
AJAUHINY BALLNIIG 40 FONIWVEG OL ¥3434

SNOLYD3Y

THUDMA LHIWIRVE ALY JE MR
Y O LYK AT 38 0L TV

= o
NITHYT
4 =
IO T
_. P — 8L G oL DL
__.. AT 38 i ey ———— e
|
I =
/o o St
. e
L = s==
oo W Mg —
_.\.J ..L_..._.,._m = === .o |
=
AR =
1) 1 \ ofl P e v, |
P o ST ) p———————
N ,&iﬂilﬂq_qlsllﬂ.kl\_ﬁ.
) 3 Ree.. 3 e
o~ T mavensds ol s | e
o) : l\_A __ _—;_ i
et .J__.s\ .L_..r._ _“.. ...L_M /C
i o o
@y T el !
=3 e s

U U duuudugugud

LW IR

Pége 107

<]




ZM NOONOT
INYT IWEO |
® HVNOS INHO €

SL0Z HOYVYIN
NOISSINENS ONINNY1d

TV HO4 HOLIVHINGD OWNE 7 NOIS3A HO

- ¥ O

Page 108




uzﬂ._.,_smdﬂus_._bu
TWADIEY | SNILSEG
ZM NOONDT
INYTINHO L
7 IHYNOS INH0 €

|1
_
- | |
NOLLANOSZa _m._.cn“._:mt ..i.|......|.h...| : e _ L R R
I i e |0
_ ] [
— - "
- | I
. - —a&
i i s e ..|_|._ e
|
— i_“l.s!!
SL0Z HOHYIN _i_* _
NOISSINGNS DNINNY1d
|
T ! = = s, y ; = e
ey ey _ T M S A
TG IR e 004 I ONY TTVML 5 v jw’“ﬂh-fnhjll“—i&:al-lh >
BAWOM THADM AN § _”.




DT AT e B e
A oo aeSadoyuma@e S560 45¥L 020 |
39 AWME NOONDT
133H1S NANEr S0L
HENLOALIHOHY
HLVD 3dOHNYLS
BV @ 004+
smon [ TRE | e
TYACKEY | DNLLSIXE
BENOLLIIS
ZM NOGNOT
INYT IWHO L
? JHVNOS IWH0 2
B8 NOLLD3S ONLLEDE %
NOUN2SI0 _ auva _ AT
ull Imw_"__n_l__zl..zvl ...........................................
=n=n=n=g==: === I=.
= ___N____Hm_*ﬂ____ﬂ____ﬂ ME_H_=_M___,M___I__M___ﬂ=__H____ﬂgslz__“ﬂ____ﬂ__=|____-
Il Mﬁnﬁmuuﬁm_hﬂﬁm____.mﬁmgm% AT A
7 Z ; - e A T8 L 1S AN M S
- SR
- Al Smasmy
e |
“.
7 o
$L0Z HOXYIN o T awommams T
NOISSINENS ONINNYd m —
FesmmensEe — A T T i — ]
"
- s | P Ll . w
7 .__ TRAONGA 70 02 IV ————— f - Dl
ALY
= 2 ot g
T8 W DL AOOMIA TAMDERCHOH THLS
=" P SO
e ® “ = - SN o T
By | ]
VI QRSCON =] ..”
TN ssoG o —
s (7 : e
= m w, =
2 7
HHOM 40 LNSNSINGIINOD L i i 5 G 54 vy : 2 1 S e ..|.|i||u\|._.|.l
AW L e : oo b ,‘ di P e - g ez . L | S “\\\H
i 38 O SNOIENINIO TIY "LILHDEY FHL - T .
X ! | _ _—
= , = IR TR
LS3UHINY SAMLNITAE 40 FONMVED 0L ¥3:3u !
SN D»muzignouﬂ.—sguf t ." b i " ] . “TFNWHHEAD ONV 031730004 38 OL ISWIHIVLE
"NOLLZHLISNOD HO4 NOLLYWHOINI ANY NIYLNOD | 4 SEMANTS WEINOD OL 0I0A ¥ SLYEHD 0L
LON OO0 ¥ ATHO SFS0dHNE NOLLYWHOAN) GINONEY 38 GL AT ONNOHD ¥3MOT LY 032635
NEAS30 SUIHLEIY HO S SNMYHE SHL
ET]




i E L g
iy i 2, By
1 ii P i} RS E 238 of
AN 35 fug |
§§§§§ gﬁ E ;B %g ] §5§ ﬁé
i N 2 5 8
i i sE D0 : i
o i
§§ ik [[S===l LHﬂﬂM!E;LUﬂ:DH i
1 ig |
el ik E“E
"'EET AT T T

Hot
1 BT
Sloll 1 dhe 21

- =t
=
ey

=I=lI==1I
=l=ll=

Illlgill

JUON
il

0o
R
Bl
g b M |
;5 i |
»

i

113 CAME COURT)

R

=7
7

E
,

i <z
i
i
i
i
H
i
i P

T s

ASAmmmmnmresers




HYNLDALIHOHWY 7 s @
HLVY 3d0OHNYLS
: i FIWld TN O DAY DFTVI0 MR —
o ﬂ-..ﬂ-ﬂﬂ.__ﬂv_ _ = R — = _ i /\\ .//\
7 -
- u et i
ZW NOONOT
INVTINHO |
®? IUVYNDS INY0 €
NDILAHIS30 _ Wka_ A3 |I®
rSccied Wod - i
3MVNDS INHO ZON
8 i Vo
z /N
SL0Z HOUVIN ; N
NOISSINGNS DNINNY1d # T =& —
e —— g ! L i | )
L | _%
| o / HERE =1 — ||
o ¢ AT A e
Hl llllll BTN rE DL eV
: - o SRR ERERRE N
= [
| p, s ﬁ
L S—— i AHERUANS LV MO
AN ¥ d ..]ll|...|“ll.ﬁll-l!l..—!ﬂ!=lﬁ 4O LMY N
AT SO | =T - e D P
i o oscss- e ] I o L I S
T ErLHG %\\& 2001 IO 1O IVCLLE MU R LS T MK
= g B 0 Wl
| e i,
I Gpersapamors i y i
Wl 0L SHOENSMD TTV "LISLMHIMY SHL
LINSNE WO ATND SNOISNENIO OSENDIE 3801
NOLLYWEO SN ko=
=z e
SNOUYINDTY i




015

THIS DRAWING |E FOR AEETHETIC DESION
INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY & DO NOT

PERMITS OR COMPLIANCE TO BUILDING
REGULATIONS.

‘OR DEBIGN & BUILD CONTRACTOR FOR ALL

THE ARCHITECT. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE

PLANNING SUBMISSION
MARCH 2015

m.|m'r=|

1 ORME LANE
LONDON W2

2 ORME SQUARE &

SUB-BASEMENT PLAN

PROPOSED WORKS
STANHO
ARCHIT

DATE
DA MAR 2015

1
1;

DRNG No.
PL-18

PE
EC

105 JERMYN STREET

LONDON SW1Y BEE

T 030 7451 0955 mailstanhopegele co.uk

e atanhapegatear chitecturs com

E

e

1

==
T

=il

=S
=[lI=ll=

T

I= 1

MESESIE

I

QEIIII
(=]

1=
=||
I

o

__._.__

= ===

EmE {1
L

[HIET

il

I
=
1

byl

I
Il LE# =
IS

. o T




TOBE

Z
)

THIS DRAWING 15 FOR AESTHETIC DESIGN

85,350

MARCH 2015

PLANNING SUBMISSION

e8| |R2

o (-]

%l-l-l P ag ;:3

| o]

S8 B b s

< bl z3 e

2% Eﬁ 28 | oF

n:§ ih] ==

e =0 E Zz
5 2‘- !g ::
f HHES

EXTENT OF 1 ORME LANE ABOVE —————=

N

I
|
|
|
‘.
...am%

ﬁ—ﬁ‘"’m_ﬁ_ﬂ_ﬂ'._lﬂléll ﬁﬂg
Jnlgﬁf“'ﬂ%ﬂglﬂlg_gm M=
R =lIENSH== ==
ISNSHSHSI=NSNEN=NEN==]
L i L
ﬂﬁ == N
%ﬂj \.\ ﬁ — _\1
=TT G
I syl - I
I ) j
A :
TN !‘5! iy
ERN i i
{ES
=[N
A

0 )
0%

HT. 300
e
i e |

SToRAGE
=
WT. 3500
| Wew STOME FLDoN
|
. WY, 3900
g 8 TEwE FLOCR

WIORAGE
e
T 2508
WEw STOME PLOCS

Nﬁﬂ%ﬁ%}l

=SS,

HIEEIE
L LT

[l

JiEll=
AL

Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ#—lﬁ gﬁ&sﬂslhﬁﬂé
sl [ =1
I | =[li=]
===l § W=l ;
L, o T\
=li=l=li=, °] | i= i

=li=li=l=ll=

] =III=_I=m'E

e
w2
et

]
Ui
T=H -8
=i l
E i
E )
T
L T
g
gn
i e
i i
g .|m.|
i N=N=TI=:

i,

H =
=
=]

I

il |
W:,g
1} 3
L

Tl

== Hi— 11

T=T=TI=1I-

Igﬂu;ﬁn;m

a=ii L e i,

=SliEl=l=l="

HEEEE

SAICK kel TO MATCH EXISTING




AL
NEW PERIOD STYLE CORNICES, SKIRTINGS, DOORS, FRAMES, ARCHITRAVES & FLOOR

FINISHES TO MEW AREAS TG MATCH EXISTING, EXCEPT WHERE INDICATED OTHERMMSGE.

= - Nm
EE 2 o 3 ER Fo
.E§§§ # Y g E £4, i ! Sﬁggl
Eg 5 E ] i g g [l 5 z ®mo
1 IE EE E 2 Juwdg ¢ 333 n-m;§
it i fte 5 it ¢ ff % h
553 828 gis. - = 3 g - SR P 8
IHE L 3 - H ik Pl 32
55 i
13
élﬂuu“—i“"i%ig%g
1l
il il
“HE"E
£ B i [
i i ¢
;i !E : 1=
1 i Eii
iy
i
_!!‘gs %gf 5
, N
%E e
¢
e
H . Ei ; gsgg E!éi 58
3 ini ié g i :
_ I
li=l=l=l=.
=[I=lI=l=l=
W
Tl T
[l
g ﬂE:
i e 0
i § IE
| =]
]
AN\ il [ T
I

d II=I|I|===HI| "lill£="

=
=||I°
=M=1§ﬂ§ﬂ§ =
bl

WEW FINSHES, FIXTURES AND
TGS
EXISTING CIPERNEG T BE FLLED
% L
WEW TIABER WIMDOW T
WATEH ADSACEWT
STAR TO L o
OVERMALLED
1 COME BouARE
LHTWLL
WEW FORMED CPENIG

Page 115




H4NLOALIHOHUYV

r L z b o
ALV GdOHNVLS %@

SLOT HVIN »¢°3"—_ §21d ONLLEDE ALY — _
auva FWos oN ONE0 L Nl 1836 0L BdAS ONY ™ FOVTLLITED FHWIERS S :
5400N SHLLENG TIV 40 DHITYE T NV ONLLYISEH _ L
EHUGR TTSI0NS O ST TAERES //\
SNOLLYHILTY 0380d08d
Ny 400
i1 e
ZM NDONOT f!. f—
aNVT 3O | L L — 1
® 3YVYNDS INYHO 2 I:_____________,________H_h__________ mv
L N 7 G T 71 i [ S P [P
@ i i G T ) T O 1 o AN Y BT
| 2 o s g o e e o v %
it i 7 U 5 08 O S NP A 0 Ol I o
"} e e i S [ ' ) S R —
7 S T e T P e 9 2 H |
NOLLANISTT T._;a—._.ﬁ__ _’..# | H_.I %
o _ Al HEH %
mu_ s, T s D TN HHH Au
X () e 2 N o 2 R IO =
O T T T T T T L LT T LT HH L L _ ! - _e o
. || AMvd AN
[ T e e i (] i o |,
_\:______._____,___4_____.___________ M unila!-=... %
.__ e = W B HH H _|ﬁ HHH] n_u
i orzes sz HHH IHVIHHAHA
i [ ﬁ TR
S10Z HOYVYIN O = - -
NOISSINGNS ONINNY1d L2 I - : —
| 3 T2 —
D
®)]
©

R G S S LA ) A O A




an e weBadoyusrs@ipew 560 |G 020 ws ¥ € z
330 ALMS NOTNDT
I3TW1E NAEC S04 I 1
HFANLOALIHOHUYV
HLVO 3d0HNVLS
ree [k |
E.E NOILY) HLNGE 0350408
0350404
NOLLYAZT3 (UNOHH) HLNOS
M NOONOT
INVTINEHO |
¥ IUVYNDS INHO €
AETETENEE
e ]
NOILADSE0 _ uvo _ A aa-ﬁ.-“..h-:l”-& @ll E _
mﬂm‘ Sl FTIES BNHO € 0N 20 JVRHT
B2 == _
et =L _
JIS= W
=1 _ _
=== y
e 5B ey G —
SLOZ HOHUYW ,m
NOISSINGNS DNINNY1d u..-..._wmmmli %
b o o =
i — T ' I I 1 I I I
e 2 G
—ur _"_H________.__.ﬂ___________ |
| mesmr e ] P e
TN OERCOd [Tz _
TR ORLLSI e i
i _
- y 1
o e _
oL L}
36 OL SNOIENINID TTY _
LWISNGD HO ATND SNOISNSMIQ OFHNDIE 380 . '
— _ _
AOALHINY FAUNITNE 0 SONMYED DL M3J5M i !
orec i 01 30w 1405 10 Es L _ _ oS smo s
QL3 wo
NOLLNTHLISNOD MO NOLVIFHO N ANY NWANOD
LON 00 ¥ ATND SESOSENS NOLLYWHDSNI
NOESI0 UIMLSTY HOJ S ONIWVED SIHL
E* A Far




"I

A NOONOT
3NYT3NE0 |
® 3HVNDS INH0 T

=E
T

5102 HOHVYIN
NOISSINENS ONINNY1d

CEVTEN 36 04 400K
—— O B

|==|

Page 118

/[ 17 O S e |

(LHNOS INND 2L

TV 804 HOLVHINGD OUNE ¥ NDISHO 6O

NENS30 DILSHLEV MO 51 DHIVYHO SIHL

ALNBICHS EMETORMEINT




G RIS e ageSe O
oz mefiadoyumsiyns S560 LSr. 070 L
330 ALME NDONDT
A3TULS NANYEIF 506
dEdNLIFLIHDYYV
GLVY HdOHNVLS

e e | =

SNOLLYHILTY 03S0d0dd
NOLLYASTE LSVS
ZM NOONOT

INYTINEO |
B IHVNOS INHO €

[sa[ s

SL0Z HOYYIW
NOISSINBNS DNINNY1d

BN

LS LS PR

O LNGFETYS BT O TANEEEVEY
MY TUNYIEI A TNV 38 0L T

HOOM OV e’

NN

[ TR

T

Page 119




ZM NOONOT
INYT IWEO |

5102 HOYYIN
NOISSIWNENS ONINNY1d

AT DHLLST Lo g

LT CaSOd0Nd vk
T

T WOd HOLIWHLROD OINE ¥ NDIS30 B0

7 L

| S M e R A

g




GATE.
S PROPCSED LIVEL -

PROSCRED WKL
+55.350

REFER TO DRAWINGS OF EXECUTIVE ARCHITECT
BUIL F

ANY VARIATIONS THAT MAY CCCUR BEFORE

ARCHITECT. ARCHITECT TO 8E INFORMED OF
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

THIS DRAWING |5 FOR AESTHETIC DESIGN
INFOAMATION PURPOSES ONLY 4 DO NOT
THE ARCHITECT. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE

Y
V7

: By 5 i
L || & & =
. LS
3 AR

=BT
Jﬂﬁﬁﬂi

g ! li=l=

GLAZED WALKWAY ELEVATION

Page 121

STANHOPE GATE
ARCHITECTURE
‘WWYEE
T 620 7451 0955 maAsianhapegats.co ik




=(I=M==E N
%IIIIEHIEHIIEIIILE"WJ'"'

E B
g' Em l||ui.l.l -
§ i ig1d £R §§§ E
it L if: TR
HiH 2% §g ¢ E
ol i E T %‘-
| =l |
!! .-lE'||||§NI“=‘|m»— R === il=m—
A TR 1 |u|§‘|_|‘|‘§£§£“—“£55| =M= D= .
I L L Ly
HIEIEI=RIE
N o onie [T ulﬁgﬁﬂﬁ'_l?
I EI i
B i
i i : Ii
iy Il
HE%EII %h
| Hﬁﬂsl |Hﬁé
- Il
1= =[r
= =||=
il L
i e
T L
a i
I = 2
AT ili=
it
LT A
|Iln—=rl,§ i i
i | * il
=4t I ¢ =l
/ Mo : W5
: |; 5 i
i s % E
| X =li= Elﬂl
i =l=] ==
H IIIEHIEI Myt
i [ f— W
I it . b
NS
i
2! _
-4
I=l=lEI=I=I=T=T= === 1=
I; I%f' .uu_gq%ﬁ%ﬁgﬁﬂ;|||m|nlgig|$ E
i 58 Il
it i == b
i =]
I s ¢
il | IEEE : [L
s = i
s is




[N S S

q Agenda Item5

ltem No.
5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

22 September 2015 For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Knightsbridge And Belgravia

Subject of Report 9 and 10 Eaton Mews North, London, SW1X 8AR
Proposal Application 1: Erection of a mansard roof extension to Nos. 9 and 10 and
use of the property as two separate dweilings.
Application 2: Formation of a basement extension to Nos. 9 and 10 and
use of the property as two separate dwellings.
Agent Savills
On behalf of Chloe Parashos c/o Leconfield
Registered Number 15/03309/FULL TP /PP No TP/25662/25661
15/02961/FULL
Date of Application 15.04.2015 Date 15.04.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minar
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Belgravia

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone
Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Siress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission.

2. Grant conditional permission.

Page 123




‘ = d - =
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance :
Sun._rey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s
Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres

Stationery Office.
: & Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
Cltv Of Wesmnsm Al rinhte resarued | irences numhber | A 1NNN10RG7 Nata 44/NQMIN4E




9 AND 10 EATON MEWS NORTH, SW1

. Page 125




RS SR

ltem No.
5

SUMMARY

Nos. 9 and 10 Eaton Mews North is a single dwellinghouse comprising of ground and first
floor levels. The building is unlisted but within the Belgravia Conservation Area. Two
applications have been submitted which seek the following: Application 1: The erection of a
mansard roof extension to Nos. 9 and 10 and use of the property as two separate dwellings
{15/03309/FULL) and Application 2: The formation of a basement extension to Nos. 9 and 10
and use of the property as two separate dwellings (15/02961/FULL).

The key issues in this case are:

+ The impact of the proposals on residential amenity.
» The impact of the proposals on the character and appearance of the conservation area.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to amenity,
design and conservation as set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan) and the applications are recommended for approval.
CONSULTATIONS

APPLICATION 1:

BELGRAVIA RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 32; Total No. of Replies: 3.

Amenity

+ Loss of privacy and increased overlooking.
« Loss of light.

* Increased sense of enclosure.

* Loss of view.

Design

» Extensions are large and overbearing given scale of mews.

Other
+ Noise and disturbance during building works.
* No notice received by adjoining occupiers of proposed development.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

APPLICATION 2:

BELGRAVIA RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Objection.
- Loss of existing off street car parking.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection. Page 126

e e B S



ltem No.
5

BUILDING CONTROL
Structural method statement acceptable.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 43; Total No. of Replies: 3.
(Three from the same owner/occupier).

Amenity

s Loss of light.

e Loss of privacy.

* Increased sense of enclosure.

Other

+ No notice received by adjoining occupiers of proposed development.
Loss of rent.

Increased parking demand.

Noise and disruption during building works.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

41 The Application Site

Nos. @ and 10 Eaton Mews North are two unlisted buildings within the Belgravia Conservation
Area. The buildings are currently amalgamated into a single family dwelling comprising of
ground and first floor levels. The building is located on the north side of Eaton Mews North.

4.2 Relevant History

9 Eaton Mews North

A Lawful Development Certificate was issued on the 20 March 2015 confirming that the
excavation of a single level basement under the existing property (15/01707/CLLOPUD) would
be permitted development.

10 Eaton Mews North

A Lawful Development Certificate was issued on the 20 March 2015 for the excavation of a
single level basement under the existing property (15/01709/CLOPUD) would be permitted
development.

Planning permission was granted on the 27 January 1992 for an additional mansard floor on
existing mews house and conservatory link to main house (64 Eaton Place) (©1/04641/FULL).

THE PROPOSAL
Application 1: 156/03309/FULL

Permission is sought for the erection of a mansard roof extension to Nos. @ and 10 and use of
the property as two separate dwellings.

Page 127



Item No.

Application 2: 15/02961/FULL

Permission is sought for the formation of a basement extension to Nos. 9 and 10 and use of
the property as two separate dwellings. The application has been revised to omit rear
extensions and roof terraces.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The proposals submitted under Applications 1 and 2 seek to provide additional residential
floorspace to the existing dwellinghouse. in land use terms the proposals are considered
acceptable and comply with Policy S14 of the City Plan and saved Policy H3 of the UDP.
6.2 Townscape and Design

Application 1:

Roof extension

It is proposed to erect a roof extension to both Nos. 8 and 10. Along with No. 11, the two
mews properties are the only remaining mews houses which retain their traditional pitched
roofs. Given the overwhelming change in the character of the roof scape within the mews, the
principle of roof extensions is not opposed in townscape terms.

In design terms the mansards conform to the established roof line in terms of their height and
are in line with the guidance contained within the City Council’'s supplementary planning
guidance on roofs, and exhibit a traditional form and well-designed details such as modest
dormer windows. The proposals are acceptable in accordance with Policies DES1, DESS,
DES9, S25 and S26.

Alterations to the front elevation

Alterations are also proposed to the front elevation which comprises of the replacement of the
existing bay windows, repositioning of the front entrance door to No. 9 and alterations to the
existing garage doors. These alterations benefit from permitted development rights under
Schedule 2, Part 1 Class A of The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)} (Amendment)
(England) Order 2015.

Application 2:

The proposal originally included the erection of rear extensions with terraces to the rear of
both Nos. 9 and 10. However these were considered to be an uncharacteristic addition to the
rear of the mews properties and therefore unacceptable in both design and amenity. These
have now been omitted.

Basement excavation

The proposals seek to form a single storey basement extension beneath Nos. 9 and 10 Eaton
Mews North. A Certificate of Lawful Development has been issued for both Nos. 9 and 10 for
a new (slightly smaller) basement extension but this has not been implemented.

The proposed basements will provide additional residential accommeodation in the form of a
gym, media room and utility room. Both basements will have an external lightwell to allow
natural light into the basement ar&2@Jheled@mal lightwell is not visible from the public



Item No.
5

realm and there will be very limited views from the upper floor windows of the adjoining
properties.

The building is not listed but nevertheless the proposed flaor to ceiling height of the proposed
basement extension does not exceed the floor to ceiling height of the upper ground floor level.

A structural method statement for the proposed basement extensions has been provided. The
structural statement has been assessed by Building Control officers who have confirmed that
the method of excavation is satisfactory. Conditions are recommended to control noise from
building works and the submission of a Construction Management Statement.

External alterations

Following the omission of the proposed rear extensions to Nos. 9 and 10, the remaining
external alterations consist of the reconfiguration of the existing windows at rear first floor leve!
and insertion of a new central window on both properties. These alterations benefit from
permitted development rights under Schedule 2, Part 1 Class A of The Town and Country
Planning {(Use Classes) (Amendment} (England) Order 2015.

There are two existing extensions at rear ground floor level which are to remain as existing.
The only alteration proposed is to the design of the French doors. The proposed alterations
are considered acceptable but also benefit from permitted development rights under Schedule
2, Part 1 Class A of The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England)
Order 2015.

6.3 Amenity

Policy ENV13 of the UDP states that the Council will resist proposals that would result in a
material loss of daylight/sunlight, particularly to dwellings, and that developments should not
result in a significant increased sense of enclosure, overlooking or cause unacceptable
overshadowing. Similarly, Policy $29 of the City Plan aims to protect the amenity of residents
from the effects of development.

Application 1:

Daylight and Sunlight

Policy ENV 13 seeks to ensure good lighting levels for habitable rooms in existing premises.
Recommended standards for daylight and sunlight in residential accommeodation are set out in
the Building Research Establishment (BRE) publication ‘Site layout planning for daylight and
sunlight’ (second edition 2011). The applicant has undertaken a daylight and sunlight
assessment in accordance with the BRE guidelines.

The properties included in the assessment are Nos. 37-40 Eaton Mews North and Nos. 62,
64, 66 and 68 Eaton Place.

Objections have been received from (Flat 1) 66 Eaton Place on the grounds that the proposed
roof extension would cause a loss of light. Flat 1 occupies the lower ground and ground floor
level and has a small courtyard area which backs onto the rear of No. 9 Eaton Mews North.
The lower ground floor level has a set of doors which provide access to the courtyard area
fram the study/living room area. At ground floor level there is a rear window which serves the
dining room.

Page 129

¢ T e e T T e -



item No.

There will be no material loss of daylight or sunlight to the windows in the rear of 66 Eaton
Place.

QOverlooking

There is already a degree of mutual overlooking between No. 8 Eaton Mews North and to
66 Eaton Piace. The new dormer windows in the new roof extension will serve staircases,
circulation spaces and en-suite bathrooms. It is proposed to cbscurely glaze the lower three
panes of the windows which is considered acceptable and will be secured by condition.

Sense of enclosure

With the exception of Nos. 9 to 11 Eaton Mews North the majority of the mews properties
along the terrace have roof extensions.

The occupiers of Flat 1 at 66 Eaton Place and the lower ground/ground floor flat of 64 Eaton
Place would be able to see the new mansard extension but not to a degree which would be
regarded as causing an increased sense of enclosure.

Application 2:

The proposed extensions and terraces to both Nos. 9 and 10 have been omitted from the
proposals. The residential occupiers of the flats within Nos. 62 and 66 Eaton Place had both
objected to the extensions on grounds of increased sense of enclosure and loss of
privacy/overlooking caused by the additional bulk of the extensions and proposed high level
terraces on both extensions. Given that the extensions have now been omitted from the
proposals, these objections have been overcome.

Both buildings are single family dwellings and at rear first floor level of both Nes. 9 and 10 it is
proposed to alter the existing windows and insert a new central window. The windows on the
rear elevation which will serve a staircase and en-suite bathroom area will all be obscurely
glazed and this will be secured by condition.

It is proposed to replace the existing French doors to the existing extensions. The doors to
the rear of No. 10 are not dissimilar to the existing situation. The proposed French doors to
the extension to the rear of No. @ already face onto the side elevation looking towards No. 8
and do not face towards the rear of 66 Eaton Place. The proposed alterations and insertion of
new French doors to Nos. 10 and 9 respectively are not considered to cause material harm to
the amenity of 66 Eaton Place.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

Concern has been raised that the proposal to split the existing property into two separate
dwellings will increase parking demand. The property was criginally designed as two separate
dwellings. The mews is a private road. The existing garages to both properties are to be
retained therefore a refusal on parking grounds is not considered sustainable in this instance.
6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National P[Bnnm édl}:ramework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Gove rﬁ&%s:ﬁ ing policies and how they are expected to be



Item No.
5

applied. The NPPF has replaced aimost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should he given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is of insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6.10 Otherlssues

Applications 1 and 2:

The residential occupier of 66 Eaton Place has stated that they were not consulted about the
proposals. However, the City Council had sent out neighbour notification letters to the nearest
affected residential properties including 66 Eaton Place as well as placing a site notice and
press notice to advertise the application.

Concern has been raised that the proposed works would result in a toss of rent to an adjoining
property within the mews as a result of the noise and disturbance caused by the works. This
is not a planning matter.

6.11 Conclusion

Subject to conditions, the applications are acceptable in design, listed building and amenity
terms. In all other respects the proposals are considered acceptable.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application 1.

BN

Application form.

E-mail from the occupier of 11 Eaton Mews North dated 20 May 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of Flat 1, 62 Eaton Place dated 1 June 2015.

Letters from Peter Weatherhead Planning on behalf of the occupiers of Flat 1, 66 Eaton Place
dated 6 July 2015 and 20 August 2015. Page 131

SO n o N2 o gt e



Item No.

Application 2.

Application form.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 5 May 2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 12 May 2015.
E-mail from Building Control dated 9 June 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of 11 Eaton Mews North dated 20 May 2015.
E-mail from the occupier of Flat 1, 62 Eaton Place dated 1 June 2015.
E-mail from the occupier of Flat 1, 66 Eaton Place dated 26 June 2015.
E-mail from the occupier of Flat 1, 66 Eaton Place dated 30 June 2015.

CoNOO AWM=

dated 8 July 2015 and 20 August 2015.

Letters from Peter Weatherhead Planning cn behalf of the occupiers of Flat 1, 66 Eaton Place

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA JACKSON ON 020 7641 2934 OR
BY E-MAIL — ajackson@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocesishori-te\sc\2015-09-22%tem5.doc\D

Page 132

11/09/2015



15/03309/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: g and 10 Eaton Mews North, London, SW1X 8AR

Proposal: Erection of a mansard roof extension to Nos. 9 and 10 and use of the property as
two separate dwellings.

Plan Nos: EX100, EX200, EX201, EX202, EX203, EX204, EX205, EX206, EX207, PL201
Rev. A, PL202, PL203, PL204, PL205, PL206, PL207, PL208, Daylight and Sunlight
Study and Planning, Design and Access Statement dated April 2015.

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

Reason:
To protect the environment «
Westminster's City Plan: St
Development Plan that we adt

ents. This is as set out in S29 and 532 of
d November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
07.. : ,

3 Al new work to the outside of the buildin al work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction a
differences are shown on the drawings we &;

permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia (¢ rea. This is as set out in
S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policie
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.12
that we adepted in January 2007. (R26BE)

ar Unitary Development Plan

4 The roofs shall be covered in traditional Welsh slate. You must then keep the roofs in that
condition.

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the huilding is suitable and that it contributes to the

Page 133



15/03309/FULL
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area. This is as set out in
325 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or hoth and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The windows shalt be timber. You must then keep them in that condition.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area. This is as set outin
525 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The dormer windows in the rear roof extension hereby approved and as shown annotated on
drawing PL206 must not be clear glass. You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the
glass (at least 300mm square). You must not start work on the relevant part of the development
until we have approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we have approved and
must not change it without our permission. (C21DB)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of pecple in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in 529 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framewaork to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

The garage docrs are 'permitted development', but are very close to the public road. They may
block the road when they are open. You will need te be sure that you can open the doors safely

- without causing any danger to the public or breaking any other law before carrying out this part
of the development. (I37BA)

Page 134



15/02961/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 9 and10 Eaton Mews North, London, SW1X BAR

Proposal: Formation of a basement extension to No. 9 and No. 10 and use of the property as
two separate dwellings

Plan Nos: EX100, EX200, EX101, EX102, EX103, EX104, EX105, EX106, EX107, PL100
Rev. D, PL101 Rev. C, PL102 Rev. D, PL103 Rev. B, PL104, PL105 Rev. D, PL106
Rev. C, PL107 Rev. C and Design and Access Statement dated August 2015.

For Information purposes only: Structural Method Statement in support of a planning
application by Peek Architecture for a subterranean development Rev. A prepared
by Duffy Associates Consulting Engineers dated 27 March 2015 (see informative 3)
and Construction Management Plan dated March 2015 (see informative 4}.

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

. hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawin'gs and
Iisted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
olanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ork in terms of the
his applies unless
by conditions to this

3 All new work to the outside of the building must.r i
choice of materials, method of construction and finished ap ’
differences are shown on the drawings we have approﬁ_ |
permission. {(C26AA) '

Reason: o
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable™s nd that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Belgravia Conservation Area. This is as set out in
S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paraqﬂg_g@ 35 128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)



15/02961/FULL

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

(i) a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number;

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

iii) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

(iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

{vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 529 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The windows at rear first floor level hereby approved and as shown annotated on drawing
PL105 Rev. D must not be clear glass. You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the
glass (at least 300mm square). You must not start work on the relevant part of the development
untit we have approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we have approved and
must not change it without our permission. (C21DB)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in $29 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered tc the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence o break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA

(135A4) Page 136



156/02961/FULL

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Iis effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

For the avoidance of doubt the Construction Management Plan required under condition 4 shall
be limited to the items listed. Other matters such as noise, vibration, dust and construction
methodology will be controlled under separate consents incfuding the Control of Pollution Act
1974 and the Building Regulations. You will need to secure alf necessary approvals under these
separate regimes before commencing relevant works.

Page 137

e s e H s SR e 4 ¢



APPLICATION 1

Page 138



\ VOw¥N4dY

By | ME3d
ainioalyoly

HA  SKOZ NV

wows - voa

ZQ._..E.-W LNOY¥d ONLLSDGE

TN DMLY

‘HLMON SM3WN NOLV3 0L 2 6

10 s

+ g
7 uassLsad Syl INOylW PATEI) JO 1S S &) pApROL-EN ‘patnpoida

89 ol (jeys sBuwEp pue WBAR UL SIRISIEURIFICU & SEUEIY

Sl TRA) EINIaYLERIE 0 |LuniEd (0] Uoan AU0 B)E S1L L0 SUBWRDaE
Pt ubysap sy a8n o) pasuey) 8 e 128fod Y| o WeE oY) uBiEag
+ ARy W0 40 Aaedoid tug Lewss dumeip pus ubrsap oyl

‘S3LON ALIMEWN ONY LHDIHASOD

oo
oogoo
1 [n] ]

N ==

o
=]

"EEE

Page 139




p17 ubiseq + m& -

BroenEy f p = o
HA  SLOZ NVP

2@8:_. - S0T1d  8Zid

NOILVAZT3 LNO¥4 03S0d0dd

NOQNO1
‘HLYON SM3W NOLVI 0L 2 6

18]

o | - g

sEhate TR
S T T (20
T IT .
1
YILELL OF MOPUIM PaLUR) o
Jequy mau pasodalg .—. i e
= P ———
IR
sunogqyBieu LLL
MOpLIs pal — ————
g)!u!anﬂ..ld s il B —_ _r|.|L. H
10u YW 0} SMapuiM
oo - yE— — m—— — e —— AU M V——
TTT1) - SRR T T T T T 1T juesuew pasodosg
anaqybijau =
OJEL 0} BMOPUIM
JBULIOR WM UDISUBIXE )
puesuel pasodolg =
sy = 1ou [@naj aBpry
. = &
., —
S b \
¥ \__ .
e« E IvHINTD
%EEE: saauibug
e w CL LT
B doys ue jo B} J0 O
AR 0 (UBWESUMARLIOD S} 0 J0pd palgh 59 O] SUXISUBLID 1Y
ATNO ENCISNINIO WIS LON 00
Ao uiSeq) + BMPEMEY yaag Pe|La sseed
g o AUE pus oy
i sEURaW Aue o
i Al BIDjaq 4jnyain paaus I e H
AHIA T W B4 4 PRUasuALCS P UEYSBD pue ammasmany
Wit ol Bupnesp Aauns @ 1oy paiedesd Useq wey Buwep siL
uBrEg) + MMDEEINY K8a
uores ) IO PEIRI] JO 1SS Sy) 0 peRBot-dn 'paanpoda)
=y iﬁli!ﬂjib_!!._a._-.-._s-
u

SLL S0, iy
Pt ubjsap =y wn of i!.u-s._;n..na..ﬁ-fi_utﬂ ubisag
+ ARy Yeug o Auadand s wewas sBumaip pue LR o)

“SILON ALIIEYIT ONY LHDIHAGOD

Page 140



| Yo oo nddy

AL JTTe

e e T

3
mee; | Y3
IMBNOIY

HA  SLOZ NVT

UMY LB WD 1wE

VD 00k:h - S0ZX3  sTLd
NSO VIS WOIBATY  ONDMMWHD DN LOSMONS

!..i...

"HLYON SM3W NOLV 0L 2 6
I =
FLITY b LI IR B |

x.i..i!s!.t_!liﬂln-_. i SmmuD 18164 INVINOAN
AHAA B Tl By G pEUCHLNGS BT PUB MR
g wny Buimep Aawns § woy pamdad ueeq S8y Bumep S|

ubisng + SsmosyAy Wey
0 UCES|uSd Sy} |OLgM PEDE) 30 JELISIUY B o PapECK-in ‘DacApaidel
0 Jou pEgs sBupwen pus ufiisap oy | erRIsEIR-LOL 9 STUBY|

i1 way [} A jjny wedn fjuo ags sy
PR ulEap 5 9EN O] pasua)| 8q [ 1eksd Syl s0) juagD ey ufsag
+ BN ¥ae 0 Auedoud g wewss sBuuwesp pue wbisen oy

‘BELON ALIMEVIY ONY LHOIMASDD

||||||||||||

;ﬂ

||||||||||||

llllll

Wo'ek WNlva

oY g

j0U
- 1aney abpu eyewnosddy

Page 141



2w | YEad
aInjosyoly

HA  SLOZ NV
£V @ ook - 90Z1d  8zud

NOLLVAST3 ¥V3Y 03S0d0dd

NOGNO1
‘HLYON SM3IN NOLVI 0L 2 6

I ey | - plouand

RLLELEL
2 LONELLITI| WIEARRU 18I0 Aut pue SBuwEp S aouiug
*Buswzip doys Auw o uogonpaud ) 10 yam

fun i a Joud s b
ATND SNOISNIWIO 03HN9Id 35N IT¥DS LON 00
RO LOIEDG + RPTAEY H9ad 18I0 BERH
s 10 fu paafiou
‘ SROUAdREND AUE §| 'PRIGMID IR SRUSIFW AUR J0 SEIUBLILICD
Wn s FBUL LNYLHOEM
AHZA 8 1 USN0 91 Jq PUCIBIALOI P UDIRG DUB AUMIELsY
w8 woy Bu =
UBEA + MNSEYOTY §a0g
10 UorsSRUIaG S OUIM PSR 10 UL S} O} POPROK-dn ‘PRonpasday
39 10 [Py BRI QB LB B | GRSLEG-UOU §) SRUESY

1wy wodn fuo ays s ”

PuR UBSSE Biy) BEN o PRRURSY B9 W efoud Sy o) P sy ubieeg

+ BTG W98 10 Apmdrud i umwas sBumeip pue ubisen By

‘B3L0N ALIWEYI ONY LHOIHALOD

............

||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||

llllllllll

Page 142

[BUCIIPRS U| SMOpURA Jaulog




RO VEL LTIV | S OSSN | B e

amsensry | A93d

HA  SLOZNVP

£V @ 00kt - g0T1d  8Tid
e B avas NCIBATY O DMWYED DM LOS Ol
NV1d ¥0014 ONOD3S 03S0d0oud

ELLE ]

NOGNO1
‘HLHON SM3N NOLVI 0L B 6

I&a....- ii‘m
......ﬁl.».«i...iie 0 o) Bupesp Sl

Hum o usussuawaLnD 3y o) Joud ]-S]‘Snll.!li-(
ATIND SNOISNIWID O3HNDI4 35N FTVIS LON 00

ubjsag « Yo poisan eeaed
_IG _I.‘bl [:1 1 pEan0u
a!!.tl.iilln i‘i‘.—. 19 0 LNVLHOSN
AMIA BN !lul-_i i._.ao?._ in!l.iﬁnltl_
oo pausdaid

Et.o WGIHLAY Yoo
¥ " d o papsat-dn
a9 jau | :___IIF 1 8%
aEl.:-nEﬂ..«.. 10 Jususked g wodn Ao sy ..553:!:.58
putt ubsop sy 0 o E..lx BBB teatasd s ) uind e uiEeg
+ aimayey 49 0 Aeadasd sy uews sBuwesn pue uBiSeD oL

SILON ALTTIAYIT ONY LHDIHALOD

o Bugjsa paynen

]
AN,

= <

o . ;._irz

WOVEL 0} SMOPUIM JBIOP MO

ssefb paunosgo yim sids

[
[
S /
g rar y
1 -
[ i [
| ‘A
_.EOOn_n_mm 4 |
_ i
_ 9
[
e
| L
AL SIS LI SIA IS IT SIS AL,

PEUOTEPEL) Ul SMOpUIM JBWIQ

sse|f ypm 318

[BUORIPES Ul SMOPLIM JBuuoq

Page 143



APPLICATION 2

Page 144



¢ O idgy

E_I"'ﬁ.l’i WO NP AT,
—— [T l.l!ul__l

ey | AS3d
aimosyyaIy

VD ook

s B s WO OHDNWWVED O LOBrOMd
NV1d LNIJW3SVE a350d0ud

e SRS

NOQNO1

HLHON SM3W NOLV3 0L % 6

R | i
1o gy | - g
1n| Balhim s o B g | ¥ O
A WA ‘wpin umeg evorsn
P awwen nag | 3 i
o popuse sssrng | 0 fia0v

SSTUCAV !

| Ad00 35~

“Bupmmip doys e jo Usjienposd sy) 1o Riom
A 0 PPSLISIUBIUILIOD B4 61 J0pd S5 LD PeRLIAA 6 O SLOISUSLIR I1Y
ATHO ENOISNIWIO O3HNDI 38N IT¥DS LON 00

B} JUALLNION FI|ALID SR[A ...I!Iilhl:% [
w u |
Jaan. I IcyBe Anpases
AHAN 51| R 8l g paucsiliuean p) Lisag pue aimpaiay
oo weij Duwasp fanns B way pamdaud Ussq 98y DUmeip iy

UBERG + BINEBYLALY Yaag

40 uossuEd By} N PRSKE It JLLISHY W) €] POpBGH-dn ‘peonpasdal
!E!ﬁ!gginﬁzﬁ!-i!i ey
Sl “Sea) TSl jo JUskEd Iy ucdn 4UO SIS B UD SlEWNSOE
pue _&1_.._ sjig o= o) B_._.n._l!r.o-aala o URED SUL S..S

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

z

800361 pUB 8 Ysal 4

NN

- ~
P x
. \
g

ALMLLN
JINYd

" A

|||||

222 \\\\\\\\\ T \\ 70

]

Bupsea ymew

_ 30vdE3L

—

i

Jano )| pue Je ysas

N WAD

4
5 "
oot N
o . %
Yo viaEn k1 # [ TR L
[ ~
no [ | m
N T FTTTI Y
i
Yt

\\

\\\\\

@ pasapual sifem Jopapg

oop Buips wliey ind

aroqe
updion) Moys o} suj payseq

e

NN \L\\\\\\\\\ AN

S

Wz _\\hw\\\\\\\\\\\\\
»".._.__ “ G
L N
..... VIaaw 5 %
\\.WNNN\.& T
= \
Tl ’ Mo
ALMLLN 7
ANVId
7

303l

\\\\\\\ |

a&mNxNNm&wwamwwwvv\QQ&Nuasxxwﬁxww

Page 145



g 6%932\

G PEL LOZOHL | 9897 arpnpei ) maSecal yous |y aimpenpmyse ua di,
OB 41 USPAT] AAG B €T I

merss | Y
aUmoa)yo.y

_Ih“ oz ol H

HA  SLOZ NWT

EV® 00k} 2 Wild szid

azis B was NOEIAGE  OMDNWVID O L38M0Hd

NV1d Y0014 NNOYS a3S0d0dd

NOGNO1
‘HLMON SM3WN NOLV3 0L % 6

| -

Popusun afemn |0
Papmdu nnn | 3

5|5 |5 |5 |mooue
F|F|E|F | wownw

i
pi-usrsaf
L L A
fri-uore)
gy

[ ‘ss3xagvy
INM
‘dl

| d Ay =
L AdQD ISV

e

SEALON IWHINSD

VOB WEASRI JaUIo e pue SSUMEIP § SRUtuT
PUR Saeyary PaIERJ (1R Y LOISUNUCS Uj pEst 8q o) Bueip 54,

fum o 00 &) SLHELIIED ||y
_r._-ﬁgﬁagax:ﬂcmsﬂ._ﬂua._bzﬂa

uBisag
s iz]g.___l!!-

Etl-i.ﬁisuﬂiu!-n!sliﬂ_!::ﬁxol
KMEA B ) JUBED 81 AQ PeLORAILICS [ UBag pUR SINSSIEIY
y9ag woy Buwen Lawns B woy pamdasd Uesq SEy DU UL

“BELON ALIMEYTT ONY LHDIHALOD

QdvAHNOD

AAOPUIA [ELIEI -

5100 pUE MopLIM
Bujpniou) epeoey Bupsixa ureley

e Aued

pue Buusda Eu!..i (]

MOPUM [ELE

$I00p PUB MOPUIMA
Buipniou) speoey Bufsixe UiEey

[ &

EM UBaID

sbure;

AL Yo L fsmiy Sy
2w A q o} o oN

youalg —@

NIHOLIM

— e L

H
||||||||||| e ok

NIHOLI

=Rl

jﬁmw

m...z_z_ﬂ

ey

ERLELS]

Iiem Auadosd BuunogySieu
jes aq o} Bupspe yoyew
©} PRISpUAI Uo(sUS|Xa iSSR0y
O
4
—
)
(@)
©
al
usag)

Bujuado awes ) Buysixe
B08|day 0} SJ00P LIUA MEN

s300p Bujpis JBIaY IIng
q 55819

fEm uaaug




T J@..ﬂ.nd.).ﬂnr{

Snoens | M3
ainosuyaY

HA  SLOZ NVI

£V @ 00s:1 © a8t

08 OIS WOBAGE  ONEBNMYED DN LOEOW

NYd 40074 ONNOYD DNLLSIXZ

NOGNO1

‘HLHON SM3W NOLVI 0L 26

B .

KIND SNDISN3IG 3419t 35N ITVIS LON 00

Yo & NYLS

Page 147



HA  SWOZNVT -

WORLTY LSH AEVT LWvLE
£V @ o0k:s - S0E  sTLd
L]

E LBt NOISASE DM OMMVD TN LJ30Hd

NOAGNO1
‘HLYON SM3IN NOLV3 0L % 6

18 [

| )

Fe=mmmmmmm—y

||||||||||||

Page 148

SALON WHINID
“Buswaup dous AU o Uessnpoud auy) Jo giom
s 0 UALAILEMILIOS B o) Joud ays b PEURA 8 & SUBEUMID I
CTND SNOISNIWIO 034MDid 380 3TVDS LON O
iGsag way
jii!!rgblzfii‘i
-m
A
e wm ANVLHOGN
ggi!—k pRUm SR [ ulisan PUR simdeenay

“BALON ALNIEVIT ONY LHDIMAJOD



T o7 N

VO0R YL LOEDL | .I.llilﬂ'i-l e ———
[T “maiTE Fimeg CAEL ey

amsemry | 53

HA  SLOZ NVT

WOMLTY 1514 TRAVD LWvLE

£V @ 00k:L a soid  8Zld
a9 aTeas HOISIAH  ON ONIWMWMO  ON LOBMONG.
NOILYAZ 13 ¥Y3Y 03S0dOoNd

5
FIE|E|E|F| wouw

i

i

_ 'SS3Naav

AHIA 5171 U800 e A
EEB..I.EEI wwoy pamdad ussq sey Buwaeip sy

‘ulag] + UNEALALY ey
9 US{Es|LIRd S ROUM SR o 8L U 8) Pepeci-dn Beanpoidal

. B
Ut UBtSE L) S50 0] PesUB) B4 1% 129fud S 05 1USES 04| ‘uBisag
+ SNSRI $98 o Auadosd oy ujEwa SBuWwID pue uBsap Byl

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

puakaq

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

avuBy Bumoys au)| payseq
puakeq

walusseq Bumoys suy) payseq

O} 89l UKIET 5O PUE UHON SMap

1

L]

i

L

B ey

! "
gﬂ-?ETE_E—E:.:
sebueys ou Lpm umeLsas

1

............................

Page 149



RO i S g ey L1 7L SRR

rits,
2IN10BYYOY

gi AUVD LWVLE

£V @ 00s:1 L C

S 0 avas WOEASY  ONOSMAYED 0N 19370

NOGNO1
‘HLHYON SM3WN NOLV3 0L 7 6

s b - G

"SALON TYH3NID
UCTRLUICG] JURAR 10416 AR pug sBupweip & ioeuiBus
PR 850 FRIRR s pea e
“Bupwasp dous fus jo wonEnpasd By) 0 KoM
L 03 dopid B8 L payjan #q o ¥
ATNG SNOISNIWIQ Q3uNDIS 38N ITVOS LON 00
Aemmpawn| ubisar) + mMoSlEY Yooy e ssned
iti%rar]iiig
Jowm AUE asjag - auwip oy
P ] uBigag
g hon e sy Buimen s
ubiEBg + MMITEYALY B0
3 rihnﬂ!.ﬂ'%;ﬂ!i’-.i pRanpaIta

!hra_.-n!a.!ﬂi!!a!-i%liﬁaju!p E_-on
BRIy ¥emg J0 Rdoid B wewes sBuwesp pus uBiesp o

‘BILON ALIVEYT) ONY LHONHAGOD

Page 150



T YO0 M
T ] S . N S S
Eﬂd ﬂ o “
amoansy | M3d s
HA 5402 NWP

WOBLLI UL AU Livls

v ® 00k:1 9 011d szLd

e @ eI WORASH 0N DHMWED 0N LONCMd

@8 NOILD3S a3S0d0ud

NOGNO1
‘HLHON SM3W NOLY3 0L 2 6

ommpy | -

s uspmsa oy R | ¥

5|5|5|5 |ename
E|E|E[F| wauww

HHEHHES

g Uz oy ey |

Papungo wjo | O

WOOAE WNLva

Page 151

s meuifuz
Egitig pead 8q o) Bumesp sy

“Buyazsp doys ke jo uofanpad syl s Yo
olg o o SUBEUSLIR |y
ATNC SNOISNIWIO 034Dl 350 3TW3S LON 00

—
B ULINIOR ERALGS JOuI0 KL ple BumeD 518 LORMIS PSR
QUE SeURdRRSIR AUE || ‘PRI S8 5ELEIEL AIB 0 SESUSULALGS
oM AR 042G KFUSIED PEVIONT A8 SUCISUSIE) I8 T8I INVLHOSN
AN €11 S0 ay) 4q PRUOISIWLOS BT UBESSE pUE SINEERYAnY
§ong Wwouj Buwesn Sowne & woy pasedasd usag sey Buyamip S|

“uBSR0 + AINDELANY B0y

19 LaEERLIB 8L RO PAOEL SO 1BLLIAK BY} o) PapECE-N ‘DeaNPoIGA)
96 i0u [[Rys BEUMESD PuR Lliep Suy | BREsURL-UCy £ asuEag

EA|L S0 [RINFIMLIUR Jo LS ARd jry Lodn Huo e S Lo sLaWRSaR
Pz uBisep s 98N oF PasUES) B [ 120k0d B0 URIR Bu ) uBiseg
* BIMISRYAY e jo Auadod el upewal sBuwe.p pue ulsap eyl

“SALON ALIMEYT ONY LHOMALGD



This page is intentionally left blank



| Agehda tem 6

ltem No.
6
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 22 September 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Knightsbridge And Belgravia
Subject of Report 12 Gerald Road, London, SW1W 9EQ
Proposal Excavation to create basement extension beneath dwelling and rear
garden, excavation to lower front pavement vaults, demolition and
rebuilding of single storey rear extension, construction of new double
height glass conservatory extension at the rear, two new dormer
windows to front roof elevation.
Agent Mr Rabih Hage
On behalf of 12 Gerald Road Ltd _
Registered Number 15/01803/FULL TP /PP No TP/17624
15/01804/LBC _
Date of Application 25.02.2015 Date 17.03.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Grade |l Listed Building
Conservation Area Belgravia
Development Plan Context ) o
- London Plan July 2011 Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone
- Westminster’s City Plan: . -
Strategic Policies 2013 Cutside Central Activities Zone
- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007 _
Stress Area Qutside Stress Area
Current Licensing Position | Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft
decision letter.

Page 153




0 510 20Metres

A

amn1E

8
5¢
[« . o
& =
L

a
ac

aifa
is includes mapping d d fron™0 n
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office.
All rinhts rasarvad | irance numhar | A 100019507

© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,

4%
City of Westminster




12 GERALD ROAD, SW1

Page 155




ltem No.

SUMMARY

No. 12 Gerald Road is a single family dwelling comprising of lower ground to third floor level.
The building is Grade |l listed and within the Belgravia Conservation Area.

Permission is sought for the excavation to create a basement extension beneath the
dwellinghouse and rear garden, excavation to lower the front pavement vauilts, demolition and
rebuilding of single storey rear extension, construction of new double height glass
conservatory extension at the rear and two new dormer windows to front roof elevation.

The key issues in this case are:

¢ The impact on residential amenity.
¢ The impact on the listed building and the character and appearance of the Belgravia
Conservation Area.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation fo listed
buildings, design and conservation and amenity as set out in the Unitary Development Flan
(UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (the City Plan) and the applications are
accordingly recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Authorisation dated 20 April 2015 allowing the City Council to determine the application as
seen fit.

BELGRAVIA RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
Any comments to be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

BUILDING CONTROL
Structural method statement is considered to be satisfactory.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consuited: 23; Total No. of Replies: 7.

Amenity

» Loss of garden.

No noise emitting equipment to be fixed to neighbouring properties.
Double height conservatory would cause light poliution.

Ensure replacement trees and garden provided.

Page 156



Itern No.

Design

« Houses already have basements and development should be of a moderate scale.
¢ Impact of basement extension on listed building.

s Extent of basement extension under garden.

QOther

» Noise disruption during building works.

¢ Structural damage to adjoining properties.

» Applicant should satisfy WCC and Grosvenor of their intentions not to develop the home
and sell it on but continue to use it as a home.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
41 The Application Site

12 Gerald Road is a five storey building (including lower ground floor level) single family
dwelling. The building is Grade il listed and within the Belgravia Conservation Area.

4.2 Relevant History

Permission and listed building consent were granted in 2013 for the excavation of one front
pavement vault to provide a new shower rocom, and connection to main house via lobbied
entrance at lower ground floar level. Demolition and rebuilding of existing single storey rear
extension, construction of new double height rear conservatory-style extension and
construction of two new dormer windows to front roof elevation and internal alterations
(12/12321/FULL. and 12/12322/LBC). (Not implemented).

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission and listed building consent are sought for excavation works to create a
basement extension beneath the dwelling and rear garden; excavation to lower front
pavement vaults, demolition and rebuilding of single storey rear extension, construction of
new double height glass conservatory extension at the rear and installation of two new dormer
windows to front roof elevation.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The proposed works seek to provide additional residential accommodation to the existing
dwellinghouse.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Basement extension and lowering of front basement vaults

The proposed basement extension is a single storey extension which is beneath the main
house and rear garden area. The basement extension will provide a gym, playroom, living
room and bathroom and utility area. The extent and depth of the basement extension has
been modified to reduce the depth of excavation under the main house. The proposed
basement extension does not exceed the floor to ceiling height of the lower ground floor level
and maintains the internal hierarchy of the listed building. It is proposed to install external watk
on rooflights within the rear lower gro%giel@%a which will be set against the building



S RO T S SO U SR

e e Tmoe e e A

Item No.
6

line and provide some natural light to the new floorspace below. In design and listed building
terms, the proposed basement extension is considered acceptable in design terms.

With regard to the construction of the basement itself, the applicant has provided a structural
engineer's report explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of
the relevant professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to
demonstrate that the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. !t does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

This report has been considered by our Building Control officers who advised that the
structural approach appears satisfactory. We are not approving this report or conditioning that
the works shall necessarily be carried out in accordance with the report. Its purpose is to
show, with the integral professional duty of care, that there is no reasonable impediment
foreseeable at this stage to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. This
report will be attached for information purposes to the decision letter.

Concerns have been raised that the proposed basement extension should be restricted in
terms of its extent inta the garden area and beneath the listed building. The City Council has
yet to adopt a formal policy on basements but in 2014 adopted its supplementary planning
guidance on basement extensions. The proposed basement extension, following revisions, is
considered to adhere to the requirements of the Council's SPG on basement extensions,
particularly with regards to maintaining the internal hierarchy of the listed building.

Given the subterranean nature of the proposed basement extension, this will have a minimal
impact on the appearance of the existing building, and the development will result in a neutral
impact on the Belgravia Conservation Area.

Two storey rear extension

The proposed two storey extension is set between the closet wing extension on the
application building and that on the adjoining No. 10 Gerald Road. As the lower ground floor
is sunk below garden level, it will appear as a one and a half storey extension in views from
surrounding buildings and therefore will not be overdominant at the rear of the building.

Permission has previously been granted for the erection of a two storey rear extension in this
location therefore the principle of an extension in this location is considered acceptable. The
approved design of the extension was a traditional timber style extension. The proposed
extension will comprise of a frameless glazed extension. Concerns have been raised by the
residential occupier to the rear that the proposed extension has an unnaturally large opening
and will not be in keeping with the main building. The opening has been modified and retains
a door width opening from the main rear elevation into the new extension. Whilst the
approved scheme was for a traditional style extension, the proposed glazed extension is of a
lightweight structure and allows the rear of the building to be read. The proposed two storey
rear extension is considered to be acceptable in design terms and in line with Policies DES 5,
DES 6, and supplementary planning guidance.

Demolition and rebuilding of single storey rear extension

The rebuilding of the existing modern extension at lower ground/ground floor level is not
contentious and will occupy the same height and depth as the existing extension. This aspect

Page 158



g e

T i - T SRR e

Item No.

6

has also previously been approved in 2013 and is again considered acceptable in design
terms.

Alterations to roof

The proposed alterations to the front section of the mansard, namely the installation of two
dormer windows, have previously been approved and will improve the appearance of this part
of the building.

Internal alterations

Internally, minor changes to the layout are proposed which will not affect the special interest of
the building. Few historic features remain internally.

6.3  Amenity

Policies $29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP seek to protect residential amenity in
terms of light, privacy, sense of enclosure and encourage development which enhances the
residential environment of surrounding properties.

Light Pollution

Concerns have been raised that the proposed glazed extension will cause light polilution to
neighbouring properties. The proposed extension will be set against the rear wall of the main
building within an existing recessed area between the flank wall of No. 10 and the single
storey extension on the application building. Due to its location and height, the proposed
extension is not considered to cause material harm to the adjoining properties in terms of light
pollution as the extension would be set back a sufficient distance from the windows of the
adjoining properties. Furthermore, there is a similar extension at lower ground and ground
floor level to the rear of 11 Chester Row which was approved in 2012.

Rebuilt single storey extension

It is proposed to rebuild the existing rear extension at lower ground and ground floor ievel due
to the poor construction of the existing structure. The rear extension will be buiit to the same
height and depth as the existing extension and will provide a study with French doors to
access the rear garden area. In terms of amenity, as the extension occupies the same
footprint as the existing extension, it is not considered that there will be a material impact on
privacy or overlooking to adjoining properties.

Noise and disturbance

There will inevitably be an element of disturbance to residents, particularly during the
construction phase of the proposed basement. Conditions are recommended to control the
hours of building works in order to mitigate the impact on nearby residential occupiers. An
Informative is also recommended to encourage the applicant to join the nationally recognised
Considerate Constructors Scheme as well as keeping residents informed concerning the
works.

A Construction Management Plan has been submitted as part of the application which sets

out measures to mitigate against noise and disruption during construction. This is considered
acceptable and can be secured by condition.

Page 159



Item No.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

Not applicable.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)} came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Fuli Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 Planning Cbligations

Not applicable.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Concern has been raised that the proposed basement would not provide enough soil depth for
trees once the basement is compléted. The existing rear garden area is hard landscaped.
The proposal provides replacement plans and sections to show the rear garden with a
minimum soil depth of 1.2m to allow for soft landscaping. The Arboricultural Manager has
been consulted on the proposals and has raised no objection.

6.10 Conclusion

The proposals relating to the proposed basement and rear extensions and associated works

are considered acceptable and comply with policies within the City Plan and UDP and the
applications are recommended for approval as set out in the draft decision letters.

Page 160



BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application forms.

Letter of authorisation from Historic England dated 20 April 2015.

E-mail from Building Control dated 29 April 2015.

Memorandum frem Environmental Health Consuitation Team dated 29 April 2015.
Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager received 1 August 2015.
Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 7 August 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of 11 Chester Row dated 28 April 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of 20 Gerald Road dated 29 April 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of 21 South Eaton Place dated 30 April 2015.

10 E-mail from the occupier of 4 Gerald Road dated 30 April 2015.

11. Letter and e-mail from the occupier of 14 Gerald Road dated 1 May 2015 and 12 May 2015.
12. E-mail from the occupier of 6 Gerald Road dated 4 May 2015.

NN~

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA JACKSCON ON 020 7641 2934 OR
BY E-MAIL — ajackson@westminster.gov.uk

P ag e 1 6 1 j:\d_wpdocsishort-elsci2015-08-22%tems.docio
14/06/2015



15/01803/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 12 Gerald Road, London, SW1W 2EQ

Proposal: Excavation to create basement extension beneath dwelling and rear garden,
excavation to lower front pavement vaults, demclition and rebuilding of single-storey
rear extension, construction of new double-height glass conservatory extension at
the rear, two new dormer windows to front roof elevation.

Plan Nos: P160- Location Plan, P160- Site Plan, P160-PL-101, P160-PL-102, P160-PL-103,
P160-PL-104, P180-PL-105, P160-PL-110, P160-PL-111, P160-PL-120, P160-PL-
121 Rev. A, P160-PL-122 Rev. A, P160 LA-140 Rev. D, P160 LA-141 Rev. D, P160
LA-142 Rev. B, P160 LA-143 Rev. A, P160 LA-144 Rev. A, P160 LA-145 Rev. A,
P160 LA-150 Rev. A, P160 LA-151 Rev. C, P160 LA-152 Rev. C, P160 LA-160
Rev. D, P160 LA-161 Rev. D, P160 LA-162 Rev. D, Statement of Heritage
Significance dated 27 February 2015, Noise level survey report dated 17 March
2015 (Ref: QF8196/PF5344/RP1(A)}, Design and Access Statement and
Construction Management Pian dated 11 March 2015 (12GR rev 1).

For information purposes only:
Structural Engineering Notes to Support Planning Application dated June 2015. (see
informative 3). :

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shail be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

2 Excé: ;
at the boufi

ork only:
* between 08.00 and y’to Friday, and

* not at all on Satu

Noisy work must not take pl

Reason;

NOPPRRT P S



15/01803/FULL

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Belgravia Conservation Area.
This is as set out in S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26FD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development: -

- glazed two storey rear extension.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Belgravia Conservation Area.
This is as set out in 525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1, DES 10 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R26FD)

You must keep to the terms of the details set out in the Construction Management Plan dated
11 March 2015 (12GR rev 1).

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23
ENV 5 and ENV & of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as cffering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

For the avoidance of doubt the Construction Management Plan required under condition 5 shall

Page 163



15/01803/FULL

be limited to the items listed. Other matters such as noise, vibration, dust and construction
methodology will be controlled under separate consents including the Control of Pollution Act
1974 and the Building Regulations. You will need to secure all necessary approvals under these
separate regimes before commencing relevant works.

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
reguiations in all respects.

Please make sure that the lighting is designed so that it does not cause any nuisance for
neighbours at night. If a neighbour considers that the lighting is causing them a nuisance, they
can ask us to take action to stop the nuisance (under section 102 of the Clean Neighbourhoods
and Environment Act 2005). (I39AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

The rooms in the underground vaults are only considered acceptable by our Environmental
Health officers on the basis that they are used in connection with the main house. If used as
separate iiving accommodation (e.g. for staff accommodation) the lack of sufficient natural light
and reasonable views would mean the proposal fails the Housing Health and Safety Rating
System - Housing Act 2004,

Additionally the conversion of vault areas for human habitation is not normally recommended
because of the low headroom, potential damp problems and 'remote room' issues. The potential
for rising dampness (from the ground) and penetrating dampness (from the entrance slab
above) together with condensation due to lack of through ventilation is great. Experience has
shown that despite thorough "tanking” (complete damp proofing) of vaults, the integrity of the
tanking can be damaged by nails/screws etc. New techniques, such as 'Delta membrane', may
be more appropriate as alternatives to traditional ‘tanking’ methods.

You are recommended to seek advice from our Environmental Heaith Department on
appropriate damp proof treatment and ventitation (including additional mechanical ventilation as
necessary). However, any works that affect the external appearance may require a further
planning permission. For further advice, please contact:

Residential Environmental Health Team

4th Floor East, Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London SW1E 6QP

Website www.westminster.gov.uk

Email res@westminster. gov.uk

Tel : 020 7641 3003 Fax : 020 7641 8504

Page 164



15/01804/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 12 Gerald Road, London, SW1W 9EQ

Proposal: Excavation to create basement extension beneath dweliing and rear garden,
excavation to lower front pavement vaults, demolition and rebuild of single-storey
rear extension, construction of new double-height glass conservatory extension at
the rear, two new dormer windows to frent roof elevation and internal alterations.

Pian Nos: P160- Location Plan, P160- Site Plan, P160-PL-101, P160-PL-102, P160-PL-103,
P160-PL-104, P160-PL-105, P160-PL-110, P160-PL-111, P160-PL-120, P160-PL-
121 Rev. A, P160-PL-122 Rev. A, P160 LA-140 Rev. D, P160 LA-141 Rev. D, P160
LA-142 Rev. B, P160 LA-143 Rev. A, P160 LA-144 Rev. A, P160 LA-145 Rev. A,
P160 LA-150 Rev. A, P160 LA-151 Rev. C, P160 LA-152 Rev. C, P160 LA-160
Rev. D, P160 LA-161 Rev. D, P160 LA-162 Rev. D, Statement of Heritage
Significance dated 27 February 2015, Noise level survey report dated 17 March
2015 (Ref: QF8196/PF5344/RP1(A), Design and Access Statement and
Construction Management Plan dated 11 March 2015 (12GR rev 1).

For information purposes only:
Structural Engineering Notes to Support Planning Application dated June 2015. (see
informative 3).

Case Officer: Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s}:

 hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

hoice of materials, method of construction and finished
appearance. Thig ; differences are shown on the approved drawings or are
ission. (C27AA)

istoric interest of this building and to make sure the
r.and appearance of the Belgravia Conservation Area.

tEEE]
FEEREEE

This is as set out in $25 anit inst
November 2013 and DES ¥ : tn 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that

3 You must apply to us for approval ing parts of the

development: -

- glazed two storey rear extension.

You must not start any work on these parts of the develop “have approved what

you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work accordfpgég@eigg;_ g/‘dram gs. (C26DB)




15/01804/LBC
Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the Belgravia Conservation Area.
This is as set out in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.1486 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

Informative(s):

SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Counci! has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Policy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material
considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 2.3 and 2.4 of our Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is not
referred to in your plans. This includes:

* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;
* stripping out or structural investigations; and
* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Please quote any 'TP’ and ‘RN’ reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed building without our consent. Please remind
your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions of this
consent. (I58AA)

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Council and as a conseguence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

Page 166



€v-001-1 a dd

avoe ]

L-AON-CL ovl-v1| 09id

Juswaseyq
ue|d pesodolid

ONINNV1d

i wheu-ggeiitiu &
RGZR CTAL 02D 3
DIBMIMS| eI

peoy pleiea ZL [T T

i st s

i,

suoisingy

L o
o
iy e
]
SUNTACHINY DA

szfs
FER T
LR R I

a
an

Page 167

408 wamsm 1 g S LET) s Ty e o e (B 8]

sajou |elausn)




EV-00L:L a dd

vL-AON-C| il -V1| 09Ld

avm ] - aroms

100|4 punols) Jamo
" ue|d pesodold

@ ONINNY1d

werabeg-ppiions 3

#EZe €204 020 4

036 MIMS T
peoy pesag zi e

rons g s

i s A T

suoisiray

- P

] weE v
Uy S somm O
B e o seTe
RN DA - nvem

T M U S B 8 PP AR

I~

TINANZETHEL
58 850 Joj payue) aq o) nas Bunspa

\A)
L7

AE
EA

\/

B¢

\2

¢

Page 168

-—.!o.

HDE

A3

¢




Ev-00L°L =] dd

e o [

V1-AON-CL crl-¥Y1| 09ld

v o irou

100]4 punoIs)

ueld pasodold
ONINNY1d
et a0
038 MEMS .ﬂiﬁﬁrﬁ
' pROY plEtag ZL W R AT

i

suolsiAey

] e
emrar wEE
SUSERAAY (ot o mwm oW

S 0Her e s ik o PR B b

S3]j0U |elausgy

aomdan Eufiug wou ey

L) Bl

Lojenasuos paref-agnop
sEi@iel) Jaiois om pesadod

Page 169




EV-00L:L| - ad . Hd

vL-AON-ZL  09L-¥Y1| 09id

o

¥ - ¥ uojosg
uonoesg pasodold

sy pranee

7 7 ONINNYd

woy el meaiog o
WS CZ0L 020 3

WEZH TZHL 020 3
WY 1M Uspuz)
R p0n 4E

e e

036 MIMS
peOY plessg 21

el

S ERITL Y gty

W%] e .

#

;|

TwiE | I —
| EER et e +#
suoIsingy ey ) Po_hvevm_ punaIg Jama ‘ b il L le—mMJw.nﬂmL
AT TN e e o™ —— o
e—— o v o £
LAY e - mE . Joold Jamor) Bugsis
prosfot R b T

1 '

i

I I
bn:: bl

il

: "

Page 170

T e e et

sajoU [elauan




ev-001:1 & e

] =

ls1-q04-+2 0ZL-1d-09Ld

¥ -\ uoloas
uopoag Bunsix3

FIhik

] ONINNY1d

DIBEMIMS| s

PROHPRIEIEL|. S

suoisinsy

ww g

wQQ'y Wwnjeq

Page 171

T s T

|

b = oty 8 ot piateen
Just o i e L) R LA g st
ma

S
=

e

ik

e e e L el I

o T g B SRR
711 ey R e tests ) AR S0

sajou |eJsuag




EV-001°1L a Hd

¥L-AON-ZL  19L-¥1 09id
m- g uonaag
uonoasg pasodold

FRTE—

ONINNY1d

g WSTH STRL 000 &
D38 MiMS e
pecyY pleiag g1 o S0 P
s | b
5 I = A .-ms-m-.—.mnl.m. =
m. {eauy Bujn) wawaseq
: 3 oviE
| oo | oPL-Id-0aLd
SUOISIASY
.. n — e o §K|zlu!.-. 451
ey S e !nvwiﬁ'm!_vokgsiwt.ﬂhﬁ!ao;
insmamm e ¢ mnn 08
e T

o ; Buimis e o By sijan pasoda,
A& 0ea0i —4 AEBT e
Aiejeniesus paze|B-aancg g
SERILE] ABIDIS O] PESOGalY a
BTl DI
00k FR0Ng
A ojeEr = =
FrI1081d
Jooad PAE
A feesy

S¥Ld-094d

i teg iy o b 8
P11 s g s s Tymbid g B v o
s Appna i i ol AT

e e
a3 g e AL e e 14 4 T

Sajou |eJausn)




€v-00L:} v dd

s [t v

Fl-rnON-2l L2l -7d| 091d

] ML

d - g uonjoss
uonaag Buysixg

| sl e

o e o+
WEZ0 DRI 000 4
D36 MLMS By e
peoy plees ZL | b el
ipavowa | oy

| =

suoisinay

i BRI UK 1 (PRS0 g s Gt
e ke sy

et = 18 53PS 2 U] R

A e e e e -

LA AR g PR WY

% 4 . ozzzﬁn___

P #Be 401 v F2RATA B8 T weTTa T

sajou |eiausn) |
jou | O

L ’
S8F 80'

WOOH
SNINID

WOoH
F2NNOT

WOooHa38

(341

WOoOHa3E

WoOoH0aE

NIHILMH

oo
FONNOT

LLok

WOOoH
HIMOHS

LEEL

WOOua38

€asl

WOOHO38

Page 173




£v-00L:1L D dd

yL-AON-C| LGl -v1] 08ld

uoneAs|d Jeay
uonens|3 pasodoid

UL S

DONINNYId
W we e o 8
26 2N 020 4
DIEMIMS | BEELED
peOY PIEISD ZL|  Sensww
] e v

96

SUOISIASY
AR ST L] A e

Ban Iy Do - M“n

sty AR

insin 19
e
e Lt U]
ey
s iy L oy o ] @
i PIRLI SLEFATS g pd g
T S0 AN g pgies e Py e
g i 7

sajou [eJauan)

] X i
|
|
.
i v
| Phresprnlispiscs by
g |,
i
.‘
sz = g
L1 #
..... (A W _E_

Page 174




€v-00L-1 = dd

N s

Gl-g94-¥¢ LLL-1d-09id

uoneas|3 Jeay
uoneas|3 bupsix3

i

ONINNY1d

o st &

TP O 020

D36 MIMS B S e
peoy plesag g1 e

oo ey s

S

suoisiAey

e T

.........

.........

..........

I T
...............

.................

..............

o s U ) SR ] G L

7wt
U it s, e B8 S8 AR SO0 B R PR ) ES BT WL &
“BagEy o wap e

11 sl e b [ B PR BT ERES

sajou |elsusg

T wmedl___

[
oo PUnGID ST
T -
o ol
o
PP e
— i
oo e
o0l puosssl__
o 1L
L
et
[T )
T

Page 175




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 12-14 Wigmore street, W1
	2 Marble Arch, W1
	3 Royal Court Apartments, 51 Gloucester Terrace, W2
	4 2 Orme Square And 1 Orme Lane, W2
	5 9 And 10 Eaton Mews North. SW1
	6 12 Gerald Road, SW1

